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Senate House

Blair, Chair Hanshaw, Chair
Baldwin Boggs

Plymale (absent) Capito (absent)
Takubo (absent) Householder
Tarr Howell

Trump (absent) Skaff

Weld (absent) Summers

President Blair: “Joint Committee of Government and Finance will come to order.
The first item on the agenda is approval of the February 9, 2021 minutes, Speaker
Hanshaw.”

Speaker Hanshaw: “Thank you. | move that the minutes distributed to the
members be approved as distributed.”

President Blair: “Speaker Hanshaw moves that the minutes be approved. Is there
discussion? All in favor say aye, opposed no. The ayes appear to have it, the ayes do
have it. The minutes are approved. | recognize the Speaker for another motion.”

Speaker Hanshaw: “Thank you, Mr. President. | move that the President and
Speaker of be authorized to jointly establish the interim committees and their
subcommittees as deemed appropriate and be authorized also to appoint as many
members as desired to any subcommittee or committee other than those specified by

statute and standing committees.”



President Blair: “Question on the motion, is there discussion? All in favor say aye.
The ayes have it, | recognize the Speaker for another motion.”

Speaker Hanshaw: “Thank you, Mr. President. | move that the interim committees
and subcommittees established by the President and the Speaker be authorized to meet
during the 2021 interim period this year.”

President Blair: “Question on the motion. All in favor say aye, those opposed.
The ayes appear to have it, | recognize the Speaker for another motion.”

Speaker Hanshaw: “Mr. President, | move that the President and the Speaker
be authorized to jointly assign study topics to the interim committees as deemed
appropriate for this year.”

President Blair: “The question is on the motion. Is there discussion? All in favor
say aye, those opposed. The ayes have it, | recognize the Speaker for another motion.”

Speaker Hanshaw: “Yes, Mr. President. | move that for all committees and
subcommittees and commissions that meet during the interim period for which there are
an unequal number of delegates and senators, that motions considered by each body
must be accepted by a separate majority vote of the committee members from each
legislative body.”

President Blair: “Question on the motion. Is there discussion? All in favor say
aye, opposed. The ayes appear to have it. | recognize the Speaker for a final motion.”

Speaker Hanshaw: “Yes, Mr. President. | move that the committee establish as
dates for interim meetings this year: May 10 with a limited schedule; June 6, 7, and 8;
September 12, 13, and 14; October 10, 11, and 12; November 14, 15, and16; December

5, 6, and 7; and in January 2022, January 9, 10, and 11.”
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President Blair: “The question is on the motion. All those in favor say aye, those
opposed. The ayes have it. Other business, you'll find in your packet information from
the West Virginia State on the real estate purchase. Also, you'll find in your packet a
notice of capital project from West Liberty University. Both of these are for informational
purposes only. Any further business to come before the committee?

Speaker Hanshaw: “I| move that we adjourn.”

President Blair: “Speaker says ... All those in favor say aye, opposed no. The

ayes appear to have it, the meeting is adjourned.”
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Executive Summary WV Lottery, Unemployment Trust, General Revenue and State Road Fund

West Virginia Lottery as of March 31, 2021:

Gross profit year to date was $374.5 million. Gross profit for fiscal year 2020 was $364 million.

West Virginia Unemployment Compensation Fund as of March 31, 2021:

Total disbursements were $918 million higher than in fiscal year 2020. Overall ending trust fund
balance was $117.4 million lower on March 31, 2021 than on March 31, 2020.

General Revenue Fund as of March 31, 2021

The general revenue collections ended the ninth month of fiscal year 2021 at 107% of the

estimate for the year. Total collections were $235 million above the estimate for the fiscal year.

State Road Fund as of March 31, 2021:

The state road fund collections ended the ninth month of fiscal year 2021 at 107% of the

estimate for the year. Total collections were $45 million above the estimate for the fiscal year.
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Building 1, Room 314-West Wing
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Charleston, WV 25305-0590

MEMORANDUM

To: Honorable Chairmen and Members of the Joint Committee on
Government and Finance

From: William Spencer, CPA
Director Budget Division
Legislative Auditor's Office

Date: April 21,2021

Re: Review of West Virginia Lottery Financial Information
As of March 31, 2021

We performed an analysis of the Statement of Revenues, Expenses
and Changes in Fund Net Position for March 31, 2021, from monthly
unaudited financial reports furnished to our office by the West
Virginia Lottery Commission. The results are as follows:

Lottery Revenues:

Gross lottery revenues are receipts from on-line games, instant
games, table games and video lottery. These gross receipts totaled
$845 million for July - March of fiscal year 2020-2021. Table
games accounted for $19 million of this total. Historic Resort
Hotel wvideo lottery accounted for $6 million of total gross
receipts. Gross lottery revenue has increased by 5% when compared
with July - March of fiscal year 2019-2020. This number does not
include commission and prize deductions. Gross profit (gross
revenues minus commissions and prize costs) for July - March was
$374.5 million; for July - March of last fiscal year it was $364
million. Expressed as a percentage, gross profit is 2.9% higher
for fiscal year 2021 than for fiscal year 2020.



Lottery continued

Operating Transfers to the State of West Virginia:

A total of $372,433,000.00 has been accrued to the state of West

Virginia for fiscal year 2020-2021. This is on an accrual basis
and may not correspond to the actual cash transfers made during
the same time period. Amount owed to the different accounts

according to the Lottery Act are calculated monthly and accrued to
the state; actual cash transfers are often made based upon actual
cash flow needs of the day-to-day operation of the lottery.

A schedule of cash transfers follows:

State Lottery Fund:

Bureau of Senior Services $57,955,000.00
Community and Technical

College $4,493,000.00
Department of Education $18,882,000.00
Library Commission $11,515,000.00
Higher Education-Policy $7,265,000.00
Commission

Tourism $6,732,000.00
Department of Natural $3,443,000.00
Resources

Division of Culture and $4,185,000.00
History

General Revenue Fund $0.00
Economic Development Authority $8,993,000.00
School Building Authority $16,200,000.00
SUBTOTAL BUDGETARY TRANSFERS $139,663,000.00

Page -2-



Lottery continued

Excess Lottery Fund

Economic Development Fund $18,913,000.00
Higher Education Improvement $13,500,000.00
Fund
General Purpose Fund $44,057,000.00
Higher Education Improvement $19,657,000.00
Fund
State Park Improvement Fund $1,019,000.00
School Building Authority

$17,093,000.00
Refundable Credit

$5,495,000.00
WV Racing Commission $1,356,000.00
WV DHHR $0.00
Teacher’s Retirement Savings $0.00
Division of Human Services $17,000,000.00
WV Lottery Statutory Transfers $41,360,000.00
Economic Development Authority $3,952,000.00
General Revenue Fund $0.00
Office of Technology $0.00
Excess Lottery Surplus $0.00
WV Infrastructure Council Fund $32,511,000.00
Total State Excess Lottery
Revenue Fund $215,913,000.00
Total Budgetary Distributions: $355,576,000.00
Veterans Instant Ticket Fund $472,000.00
Pension Plan 26,000.00
TOTAL TRANSFERS *$356,074,000.00

Page -3-




Lottery continued

* CASH BASIS

Total Accrued last FY 2020:

Total Cash Distributions FY 2021:
Applied to FY 2020:

Applied to FY 2021:

Accrued for FY 2021 as of March 31:

Page -4-

$115,331,000.
356,074,000.
115,331,000.
240,743,000.
131,690,000.

00
00
00
00
00



P.O.BOX 2067 JOHN A.MYERS PHONE: 304.558.0500

CHARLESTON, WV 25327 DIRECTOR wvlottery.com
MEMORANDUM
TO: Joint Commiittee on Government and Finance
FROM: John A. Myers, Director Qél m
RE: Monthly Report on Lottery Operations
Month Ending March 31, 2021

DATE: April 16, 2021
This report of the Lottery operations is provided pursuant to the State Lottery Act.

Financial statements of the Lottery for the month ending March 31, 2021 are attached. Lottery revenue, which
includes on-line, instant, video lottery sales, table games, and historic resort, sports wagering, and interactive
gaming was $118,356,297 for the month of March.

Transfers of lottery revenue totaling $35,898,689 made for the month of March to the designated state agencies
per Senate Bill 160, Veterans Instant Ticket Fund, Racetrack Video Lottery Act (§29-22A-10), and the Racetrack
Table Games Act(§29-22C-27). The amount transferred to each agency is shown in Note 12 on pages 20 and 21
of the attached financial statements.

The number of traditional and limited retailers active as of March 31, 2021 was 1,507 and 1,227 respectively.

A listing of the names and amounts of prize winners has been provided to the Clerk of the Senate, the Clerk of
the House and Legislative Services.

If any member of the Committee has questions concerning the Lottery, please call me. Also if any members of the
Legislature wish to visit the Lottery offices, I would be pleased to show them our facilities and discuss the
Lottery with them.

JAM
Attachment

pe: Honorable Jim Justice, Governor
Dave Hardy, Cabinet Secretary — Dept. of Revenue
John Perdue, Treasurer
J. B. McCuskey, Auditor
Members of the West Virginia Lottery Commission
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

(In Thousands)
-Unaudited-

ASSETS

Current Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable
Inventory
Other assets
Total Current Assets

Noncurrent Assets:
Capital assets
Less accumulated depreciation and amortization
Net Capital Assets

Total Noncurrent Assets

Total Assets

Deferred outflows of resources

Total assets and deferred outflows

Current Liabilities:
Accrued nonoperating distributions to the
State of West Virginia
Estimated prize claims
Accounts payable
Other accrued liabilities
Total Current Liabilities

Deferred inflows

Net Position;
Net Investment in capital assets
Unrestricted
Total Net Position

Total net position, liabilities, and deferred inflows

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

March 31, June 30,
2021 2020

149,468 $ 132,073
42,423 152,449
927 539
1,870 2,167
194,688 287,228
61,552 61,552
(18,085} (16,844,
43,464 44,708
43,464 44,708
238,152 $ 331,936
1,355 $ 1,355
239,507 $ 333,291
131,690 $ 115,331
17,150 123,916
1,792 2,382
31,379 34,166
182,011 275,795
1,907 1,907
43,464 44,708
12,125 10,881
55,589 55,589
239,507 $ 333,291




Lottery revenues
On-line games
Instant games
Racetrack video lottery
Limited video lottery
Table games
Historic resort
Sports Wagering
Interactive Wagering

Less commissions
On-line games
Instant games
Racetrack video lottery
Limited video lottery
Table games
Historic resort

Less on-line prizes

Less instant prizes

Less ticket costs

Less vendor fees and costs

WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN FUND NET POSITION
FOR THE EIGHT MONTH PERIOD ENDED MARCH 31, 2021

Gross profit

Administrative expenses

Advertising and promotions
Wages and related benefits

Telecommunications

Contractual and professional

Rental

Depreciation and amortization
Other administrative expenses

Other Operating Income

Operating Income
Nonoperating income (expense)

Investment income

Distributions to municipalities and counties
Distributions -capital reinvestment

Distributions to the State

of West Virginia

Net income

Net position, beginning of period

Net position, end of period

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

(In Thousands)
-Unaudited-
CURRENT MONTH YEAR TO DATE
FY 2021 FY 2020 FY 2021 FY 2020
5959 § 4,609 $ 58,583 § 46,344
18,714 11,601 123,589 95,457
38,439 20,194 287,180 345,974
51,202 20,861 344,636 285,650
2,375 1,398 18,834 25255
586 237 6,080 4,734
423 111 3,235 1,789
658 == 3,078 -
118.356 59.011 845215 805,103
414 331 4,096 3,248
1,310 812 8,651 6,682
19,543 9,874 156,012 184,365
25,089 10,222 168,872 139,969
1,006 593 7,981 10,712
296 123 3.108 2.450
47,658 21,955 348.720 347,426
3,038 1,816 29,471 22,884
12,693 7.820 83,647 63,944
160 113 1,163 981
917 649 7.715 6.097
16,808 10,198 121,996 93.906
53,890 26.658 374,499 363,871
249 188 3,243 3378
845 823 8,153 8,070
18 1 539 402
675 677 4,716 4,632
24 18 159 152
138 138 1,244 1,250
127 156 1,112 1.598
2.136 2.098 19.166 19.776
7.970 209 23,976 3,802
59,724 24,769 379,309 347,897
(82) (353) 536 2,483
(1,004) (409) (6,755) (5,599}
(480) (368) (657) (1,78%)
(58,158) (23,639) {372,433) (342,996)
(59,724) {24,769) {379,309) (347,897)
_ 55589 55.621 55.589 55,621
$ 55589 § 55621 ] 55589 § 55,621




WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE NINE MONTH PERIOD ENDED MARCH 31, 2021
(In Thousands)
~Unandited-
2021
Cash flows from operating activities:
Cash received from customers and other sources $ 979,217 $
Cash payments for:
Personnel costs (8,153)
Suppliers {10,706)
Other operating costs {576,416)
Cash provided by operating activities 383,942
Cash flows from noncapital financing activities:
Nonoperating distributions to the State of West Virginia (356,074)
Distributions to municipalities and counties (6,552)
Distributions to racetrack from racetrack cap. reinv. fund 4,76
Cash used in noncapital financing activities (367,394)
Cash flows from capital and related financing acitivities:
Purchases of capital assets -
Cash flows from investing activities:
Investment earnings received 847
Cash provided by investing activities 847
Increase {decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 17,395
Cash and cash equivalents - beginning of period 132,073
Cash and cash equivalents - end of period $ 149.468 $
Reconciliation of operating income to net cash provided by operating activities:
Operating income $ 379,309 $
Adjustments to reconcile operating income to
cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization 1,244
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable 110,026
(Increase) decrease in inventory (388)
(Increase) decrease in other assets (14)
Increase (decrease) in estimated prize claims (106,766)
Increase {(decrease) in accounts payable (590)
Increase (decrease) in other accrued liabilities 1,121
$ 383,942 $

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

2020

822,361

(8,070
(11,309)
447,26
355,715

(391,517)
(5,819)
i6,480)

~ (403,816)

2,824
2,824

4527

190,837
145.560_

347,897

1,250

13,356
(118)
)
415
(441)
6,56
355,715



WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
-Unaudited-

NOTE 1 - LEGISLATIVE ENACTMENT

The West Virginia Lottery (Lottery) was established by the State Lottery Act (Act) passed April 13, 1985,
which created a special fund in the State Treasury designated as the “State Lottery Fund.” The purpose of the
Act was to establish and implement a state-operated lottery under the supervision of a state lottery commission
(Commission) and a director. The Commission consisting of seven members and the Director are appointed
by the Governor. Under the Act, the Commission has certain powers and the duty to establish rules for
conducting games, to select the type and number of gaming systems or games and to enter into contracts and
agreements, and to do all acts necessary or incidental to the performance of its duties and exercise of its power
and duty to operate the Lottery in a highly efficient manner. The Act provides that a minimum annual average
of 45% of the gross amount received from each lottery shall be allocated for prizes and also provides for
certain limitations on expenses necessary for operation and administration of the Lottery. To the extent
available, remaining net profits are to be distributed to the State of West Virginia. As the State is able to
impose its will over the Lottery, the Lottery is considered a component unit of the State and its financial
statements are presented in the comprehensive annual financial report of the State as a blended proprietary
fund component unit.

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
A summary of the significant accounting policies of the Lottery is presented below.

BASIS OF PRESENTATION — The West Virginia Lottery is a component unit of the State of West Virginia,
and is accounted for as a proprietary fund special purpose government engaged in business type activities. In
accordance with Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 34, “Basic Financial
Statements and Management’s Discussion and Analysis for State and Local Governments,” and with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, the financial statements are prepared
on the accrual basis of accounting which requires recognition of revenue when earned and expenses when
incurred. As permitted by Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 20,
“Accounting and Financial Reporting for Proprietary Funds and Other Governmental Entities That Use
Proprietary Fund Accounting,” the Lottery has elected not to adopt Financial Accounting Standards Board
(FASB) statements and interpretations issued after November 30, 1989 unless the GASB specifically adopts
such FASB statements or interpretations.

The Lottery is included in the State’s basic financial statements as a proprietary fund and business type
activity using the accrual basis of accounting. Because of the Lottery’s presentation in these financial
statements as a special purpose government engaged in business fype activities, there may be differences in
presentation of amounts reported in these financial statements and the basic financial statements of the State as
a result of major fund determination.

USE OF ESTIMATES — The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make certain estimates and
develop assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the financial statements and related notes to financial
statements. Actual results could differ from management’s estimates.



WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Unaundited-

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

LOTTERY GAME OPERATIONS — The West Virginia Lottery derives its revenues from four basic types of
lottery games: instant, on-line, video type games, and table games. The Lottery develops multiple game
themes and prize structures to comply with its enabling legislation, including aggregate annual minimum prize
provisions. All bonded retailers and agents comprised principally of grocery and convenience stores serve as
the primary distribution channel for instant and on-line lottery sales to the general public.

The Lottery has contracted with a private vendor to manufacture, distribute, and provide data processing
support for instant and on-line games. Under the terms of the agreements, the Lottery pays a percentage of
gross revenues or gross profits for the processing and manufacture of the games.

Revenue from instant games is recognized when game tickets are sold to the retailers, and the related prize
expense is recorded based on the specific game prize structure. Instant ticket sales and related prizes do not
include the value of free plays issued for the purpose of increasing the odds of winning a prize.

Sales of on-line lottery tickets are made by licensed agents to the public with the use of computerized
terminals. On-line games include POWERBALL®, a multi-state “jackpot” game; Mega Millions®, a multi-
state “jackpot” game; Cash25 “lotto” game; Daily 3 and 4 “numbers” games; and Travel, a daily “keno” game.
Revenue is recognized when the agent sells the tickets to the public. Prize expense is recognized on the basis
of actual drawing results.

Commissions are paid to instant game retailers and on-line agents at the rate of seven percent of gross sales. A
portion of the commission not to exceed one and one quarter percent of gross sales may be paid from
unclaimed prize moneys. The amount paid from unclaimed prize moneys is credited against prize costs. In
addition, retailers and agents are paid limited bonus incentives that include prize shares on winning tickets
they sold and a ticket cashing bonus on winning tickets they cash. On a weekly basis, retailers and agents
must remit amounts due to the Lottery. Retailers may not be able to order additional instant tickets if payment
has not been made for the previous billing period, while an agent’s on-line terminal may be rendered inactive
if payment is not reccived each week. No one retailer or agent accounts for a significant amount of the
Lottery’s sales or accounts receivable. Historically credit losses have been nominal and no allowance for
doubtful accounts receivable is considered necessary.

Video lottery is a self-activated video version of lottery games which is operated by an authorized licensee.
The board-operated games allow a player to place bets for the chance to be awarded credits which can either
be redeemed for cash or be replayed as additional bets. The coin operated games allow a player to use coins,
currency, or tokens to place bets for the chance to receive coin or token awards which may be redeemed for
cash or used for replay in the coin operated games. The video lottery games’ prize structures are designed to
award prizes, or credits, at a stipulated rate of total bets played, and prize expense is netted against total video
credits played. The Lottery recognizes as video lottery revenue “gross terminal income” equivalent to alil
wagers, net of related prizes. Amounts required by statute to be paid to the private and local government
entities are reported as commissions. WV Lottery statutes have established specific requirements for video
lottery and imposed certain restrictions limiting the licensing for operation of video lottery games to
horse and dog racetracks in West Virginia (subject to local county elections permitting the same), limited
licensed retailer areas restricted for adult amusement, and licensed historic resort hotels as defined by WV
Code.



WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~Unaudited-

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

The legislation further stipulates the distribution of revenues from video lottery games, and requires any video
lottery licensee to be responsible for acquiring the necessary equipment and bearing the risk associated with
the costs of operating and marketing the games,

Table games are lotteries as each game involves consideration, the possibility of a prize, and their outcome is
determined predominantly by chance, which the common law of West Virginia has long held are the three
essential elements of a lottery. Table games are the exclusive intangible intellectual property of the state of
West Virginia. Table games legislation has established specific requirements for table games and imposed
certain restrictions limiting the licensing for operation of table games to horse and dog racetracks in
West Virginia (subject to local county elections permitting the same), and licensed historic resort hotels as
defined by WV Code. Each licensee as an agent of the Lottery Commission to operate West Virginia table
games shall have written rules of play for each table game it operates which must be approved by the
Commission. All wagers and pay-offs of winning wagers shall be made according to those rules of play. For
the privilege of holding a table games license, there is levied a privilege tax of thirty-five percent of each
licensee’s adjusted gross receipts for the operation of West Virginia Lottery table games. Amounts required by
statute to be paid to private and local government entities are reported as commissions. The legislation further
stipulates the distribution of revenues from West Virginia table games, and requires any licensee to be
responsible for acquiring the necessary equipment and bearing the risk associated with the costs of operating
and marketing the games.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS — Cash and cash equivalents primarily consist of interest-earning deposits in
an external investment pool maintained by the West Virginia Board of Treasury Investments (BTI). The BTI
pool is a 2a-7 like pool carried at amortized cost which approximates fair value of the underlying securities.

INVENTORY — Inventory consists of instant game tickets available for sale to approved Lottery retailers and is
carried at cost as determined by the specific identification method.

OTHER ASSETS — Other assets consist of deposits restricted for payment of certain Multi-State Lottery
Association activities and prepaid expenses.

CAPITAL ASSETS — The Lottery has adopted a policy of capitalizing assets with individual amounts
exceeding $25,000. These assets include leasehold improvements and purchased equipment, comprised
principally of technology property, office furnishings and equipment necessary to administer lottery games,
are carried at cost. Depreciation is computed by the straight-line method using three to ten year lives.

ADVERTISING AND PROMOTIONS — The Lottery expenses the costs of advertising and promotions as they
are incurred.

COMPENSATED ABSENCES — The Lottery has accrued $813,247 and $654,712 at June 30, 2020 and 2019,
respectively, for estimated obligations that may arise in connection with compensated absences for vacation at
the current rate of employee pay. Employees fully vest in all earned but unused vacation. To the extent that
accumulated sick leave is expected to be converted to benefits on termination or retirement, the Lottery
participates in another postemployment benefits plan.



WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~-Unaudited-

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

NET POSITION — Net position is presented as restricted, unrestricted and net investment in capital assets
which represent the net book value of all property and equipment of the Lottery. When an expense is incurred
for purposes for which both restricted and unrestricted net position are available, restricted resources are

applied first,

OPERATING REVENUES AND EXPENSES — Operating revenues and expenses for proprietary funds such as
the Lottery are revenues and expenses that result from providing services and producing and delivering goods
and/or services. Operating revenues for the Lottery are derived from providing various types of lottery games.
Operating expenses include commissions, prize costs, other direct costs of providing lottery games, and
administrative expenses. All revenues and expenses not meeting this definition are reported as nonoperating
revenues and expenses.

NOTE 3 - CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

At March 31, 2021 the carrying amounts of deposits (overdraft) with financial institutions were $475 thousand
with & bank balance (overdraft) of $525 thousand. Of this balance $250 thousand was covered by federal
depository insurance with the remaining balance collateralized with securities held by the State of West
Virginia’s agent in the State’s name.

A summary of the amount on deposit with the West Virginia Board of Treasury Investments (BTI) is as
follows (in thousands):

March 31, 2021 June 30, 2020
Deposits with financial institutions $ 475 $ 498
Cash on hand at the Treasurer's Office 36,578 20,485
Investments with BTI reported as cash equivalents 112,415 111,090
$ 149,468 $ 132,073

The deposits with the BTI are part of the State of West Virginia’s consolidated investment cash liquidity pool.
Investment income is pro-rated to the Lottery at rates specified by the BTI based on the balance of the deposits
maintained in relation to the total deposits of all state agencies participating in the pool. Such funds are
available to the Lottery with overnight notice.



WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
-Unaudited-

NOTE 4 - CAPITAL ASSETS
A summary of capital asset activity for the month ended March 31, 2021 is as follows (in thousands):

Capital Assets:
Historical Cost Historical Cost
At June 30, 2020 Additions Deletions At March 31, 2021
Construction in
Progress $ 629 $ - $ - $ 629
Buildings 48,243 - - 48,243
Lant_i 1,681 - - 1,681
Equipment 10,999 - - 10,999
$ 61,552 $ - $ - ___§ 61,552
Accumulated e
Depreciation:
Historical Cost Historical Cost
At June 30, 2020 Additions Deletions At March 31, 2021
Buildings $ 8,932 $ 925 $ - $ 9,857
Equipment 7,912 319 - 8,231
$ 16,844 $ 1,244 $ - $ 18,088

NOTE 5 - PARTICIPATION IN THE MULTI-STATE LOTTERY

The Lottery is a member of the Multi-State Lottery (MUSL), which operates the semi-weekly
POWERBALL® jackpot lotto game, the LOTTO AMERICA® game, and the MEGA MILLIONS® jackpot
game on behalf of participating state lotteries. MUSL is currently comprised of 33 member state lotteries,
including the District of Columbia and the United States Virgin Islands. MUSL is managed by a Board of
Directors, which is comprised of the lottery directors or their designee from each of the party states. The
Board of Directors’ responsibilities to administer the Multi-State Lottery Powerball, Lotto America, and Mega
Millions games are performed by advisory committees or panels staffed by officers and independent
contractors appointed by the board. These officers and consultants serve at the pleasure of the board and the
board prescribes their powers, duties and qualifications. The Executive Committee carries out the budgeting
and financing of MUSL, while the board contracts the annual independent audit. A copy of the audit may be
obtained by writing to the Multi-State Lottery Association, 1701-48th Street, Suite 210, West Des Moines,
Iowa 50266-6723.

Each MUSL member sells game tickets through its agents and makes weekly wire transfers to the MUSL in an
amount equivalent to the total prize pool less the amount of prizes won in each state. Lesser prizes are paid
directly to the winners by each member lottery. The prize pool for POWERBALL®, LOTTO AMERICA®,
and MEGA MILLIONS® is 50% of each drawing period’s sales, with minimum jackpot levels. The Lottery’s
revenues and expenses from MUSL games participation for the month ended March 31, 2021 and fiscal year-
to-date is as follows:

10



WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
-Unaudited-

NOTE 5 - PARTICIPATION IN THE MULTI-STATE LOTTERY (continued)

Revenues Month Y-T-D
Powerball $ 2,161,255 $ 21,719,657
Lotta America 410,941 3,418,611
Mega Millions 1,138,366 15,049,990
Total $ 3,710,562 $ 40,188,258
Expenses (Prizes) Month Y-T-D
Powerball $ 1,085,123 $ 10,858,190
Lotta America 205,476 1,709,593
Mega Millions 569,261 7,522,935
Total $ 1,859,860 $ 20,090,718

MUSL places a percentage of game sales from each game in separate prize reserve funds that serve as a
contingency reserve to protect the respective MUSL Product Groups from unforeseen prize liabilities. These
funds can only be used at the discretion of the respective MUSL Product Group. Once the prize reserve funds
exceed the designated limit, the excess becomes part of that particular prize pool. Prize reserve fund monies
are refundable to MUSL Product Group members if the MUSL disbands or, after one year, if a member leaves
the MUSL. The applicable sales percentage contribution as well as the reserve fund limit for the MUSL
games is as follows:

PowerBall Lotto America Meus Millions
Required Contribution (% of sales) 2% 3% 1%
Reserve Fund Cap $125,000,000 $9,000,000 $45,000,000

At March 31, 2021, the Lotteries share of the prize reserve fund balances were as follows:

Game Total Prize Reserve Lottery Share
Powerball $§ 106,722,440 $ 1,385,632
Lotto America 4,264,072 317,294
Mega Millions 92,198,839 950,324
Total $ 203,185,351 $ 2,653,250

Lottery prize reserves held by the MUSL are invested according to a Trust agreement the Lottery has with
MUSL outlining investment policies. The policies restrict investments to direct obligations of the United
States Government, perfected repurchase agreements, and obligations issued or guaranteed as to payment of
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NOTE 5§ - PARTICIPATION IN THE MULTI-STATE LOTTERY (continued)

principal and interest by agencies or instrumentalities of the United States Government, and mutual funds of
approved investments. The average portfolio maturity is never more than one year, except that up to one third
of the portfolio may have an average maturity of up to two years. The maximum maturity for any one security
does not exceed five years.

The interest earned on prize reserve fund monies is used to pay MUSL operating expenses and any amounts
over and above that are credited to an unreserved fund. The Lottery records this as interest when earned. This
fund had a balance of $20,137,334 at March 31, 2021, of which the Lottery's share was $1,423,698.

NOTE 6 - RACETRACK VIDEO LOTTERY

The Racetrack Video Lottery legislation stipulates the distribution of racetrack video lottery revenues. This
legislation has been amended since inception to restate revenue distribution based on revenue benchmarks and
has been amended again by HB 101 as passed during the first extraordinary session of 2014. For a complete
summary of the impacts of HB 101, see Note 11 titled “Summary Impact of Recent Legislation.” Initially, four
percent (4%) of gross terminal revenue is allocated for lottery administrative costs. Sixty-six percent (57%) of
net terminal revenue (gross less 4%) is allocated in lieu of commissions to: the racetracks (46.5%); other
private entities associated with the racing industry (8.7%); and the local county and municipal governments
(2%). The remaining revenues (42.8%) of net terminal revenue is allocated for distribution to State as
specified in the Racetrack Video Lottery Act or subsequent State budget, as described in the Note 11 titled
“Nonoperating Distributions to the State of West Virginia."

The first benchmark occurs when the current year net terminal revenue meets the fiscal year 1999 net terminal
revenue. The counties and incorporated municipalities split 50/50 the two percent (2%) net terminal revenue.

The second benchmark occurs when the current year gross terminal revenue meets the fiscal year 2001 gross
terminal revenue. The four percent (4%) is no longer allocated for lottery administrative costs; instead the
State receives this for distribution as specified by legislation or the State budget.

The final benchmark occurs when the current year net terminal revenue meets the fiscal year 2001 net terminal
revenue. At this point a 10% surcharge is applied to net terminal revenue, with 58% of the surcharge allocated
for distribution to the State as specified by legislation or the State budget, and 42% of the surcharge allocated
to separate capital reinvestment funds for each licensed racetrack.

After deduction of the surcharge, 49% of net terminal revenue is allocated in lieu of commissions to: the

racetracks (42%); other private entities associated with the racing industry (5%); and the local county and
incorporated municipality governments (2%).
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NOTE 6 - RACETRACK VIDEO LOTTERY (continued)

The remaining net terminal revenue (51%) is allocated for distribution to the State as specified in the
Racetrack Video Lottery Act or subsequent State budget, as described in Note 11.

Amounts from the capital reinvestment fund may be distributed to each racetrack if qualifying expenditures
are made within the statutory timeframe; otherwise, amounts accumulated in the fund revert to the state excess
lottery revenue fund.

A summary of racetrack video lottery revenues for the month ended March 31, 2021 and fiscal year-to-date
follows (in thousands):

Current Month Year-to-Date
2021 2020 2021 2020

Total credits played 5 431,855 $ 219,073 5 3,270,534 $ 3,843,021
Credits (prizes) won (387,614) (195,892) (2,936,029) (3,443,507)
Promotional credits played (5,802) (2,987) (47,325) (53,540}
MWAP Contributions - - - -

Gross terminal income 38,439 20,194 287,180 345,974
Administrative costs i861) 411) 110,811) (11,876)
Net Terminal Income 37,878 19,783 276,369 334,098
Less distribution to agents i19,543) (9,874) (156,012 (184,365)
Racetrack video lottery revenues $ 18,035 $ 9,909 $ 120.357 $ 149,733

A summaty of video lottery revenues paid or accrued for certain state funds to conform to the legislation as
follows (in thousands):

March 31, 2021 Year-to-Date

State Lottery Fund $ 7,403 $ 79,040

State Excess Lottery Revenue Fund 10,170 40,855

Capital Reinvestment Fund 462 462
Total nonoperating distributions $ 18,035 $ 120,357

NOTE 7 - LIMITED VIDEO LOTTERY

Limited video lotiery legislation passed in 2001 has established specific requirements imposing certain
restrictions limiting the licensing for the operation of limited video lottery games to 9,000 terminals placed in
licensed retailers. These licensed retailers must hold a qualifying permit for the sale and consumption on
premises of alcohol or non-intoxicating beer. The Lottery has been charged with the administration,
monitoring and regulation of these machines. The legislation further stipulates the distribution of revenues
from the limited video lottery games, and requires any licensees to comply with all related rules and
regulations of the Lottery in order to continue its retailer status. The Limited Video Lottery legislation
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NOTE 7 - LIMITED VIDEO LOTTERY (continued)

stipulates that 2% of gross terminal income be deposited into the state lottery fund for administrative costs.
Then, the state share percentage of gross profit is to be transferred to the State Excess Lottery Revenue Fund.
Such percentage is between 30 and 50 percent and is subject to change on a quarterty basis. Two percent is
distributed to counties and incorporated municipalities in the manner prescribed by the statute. The remaining
amount of gross profit is paid to retailers and/or operators as prescribed in the Act, and is recorded as limited
video lottery commissions in the financial statements. Municipal and county distributions are accounted for as
nonoperating expenses.

A summary of limited video lottery revenues for the month ended March 31, 2021 and fiscal year-to-date
follows (in thousands):

Current Month Year-to-Date
2021 2020 2021 2020
Total credits played $ 659,414 $ 269,206 $ 4,448,586 $ 3,651,213
Credits (prizes) won (608,212) (248,345) (4,103,950) (3,365,563)
Gross terminal income $ £1,202 $ 20,861 $ 344,636 $ 285,650
Administrative costs (1,024) (417 (6:892) (5,713)
Gross Profit 50,178 20,444 337,744 279,937
Commissions (25,089) (10,222) (168,872) (139,969)
Municipalities and Counties (1,004)  {409) (6,755) (5,599)
Limited video lottery revenues  § 24,085 $ 9,813 $ 162,117 $ 134,369

NOTE 8 - TABLE GAMES

Table Games legisfation passed in 2007 per House Bill 2718, Table games include blackjack, roulette, craps,
and various types of poker. Each racetrack licensee is subject to a privilege tax of thirty five percent (35%) of
adjusted gross receipts which will be deposited weekly into the Racetrack Table Games Fund.

From the gross amounts deposited into the Racetrack Table Games Fund, the Commission, on a monthly basis
shall:

Retain 3% of the adjusted gross receipts for administrative expenses of which at least $100,000 and not more
than $500,000 annually will be transferred to the Compulsive Gambling Treatment Fund. Transfer two
percent of the adjusted gross receipts from each licensed racetrack to the county commissions of the counties
where racetracks with West Virginia Lottery table games are located. Transfer three percent of the adjusted
gross receipts from each licensed racetrack to the governing bodies of municipalities within counties where
racetracks with West Virginia Lottery table games are located as prescribed by statute. And transfer one-half
of one percent of the adjusted gross receipts to the governing bodies of municipalities in which a racetrack
table games licensee is located to be divided equally among the municipalities. The commission will
distribute the remaining amounts, hereinafter referred to as the net amounts in the Racetrack Table Games
Funds as follows:
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NOTE 8 —~ TABLE GAMES (continued)

1) Transfer four percent into a special fund to be established by the Racing Commission to be used for
payment into the pension plan for all employees of each licensed racing association;

2) Transfer ten percent, to be divided and paid in equal shares, to each county commission in the

state where table games are not located;
3) Transfer ten percent, to be divided and paid in equal shares, to the governing bodies of each
municipality in the state where table games are not located; and
4) Transfer seventy-six percent to the State Excess Lottery Revenue Fund.

The cash transferred to the State Excess Lottery Revenue Fund in the current month is included in Note 11-
Nonoperating Distributions to the State of West Virginia. The table games adjusted gross receipts for the
month and year ended March 31, 2021 were $6,784,923 and $53,811,128, respectively. The following table
shows the month and year totals of the privilege tax and the accrued distributions (in thousands) to be

transferred in the subsequent month:

Table Games Privilege Tax
Interest on Table Games Fund

Administrative costs
Total Available for Distribution
Lgss Distribytions:
Racetrack Purse Funds
Thoroughbred & Greyhound Development Funds
Racing Association Pension Plan
Municipalities/ Counties
Total Distributions

Excess Lottery Fund

Current Month Year-to-Date
2021 2020 2021 2020

$ 2,375 $ 1,398 $ 18,834 5 25,255
< 2 3 46
(204) (120) {1,614) (2,165)

2,171 1,280 17,223 23,136

153 90 1,211 1,624

122 72 968 1,298

60 35 474 637

671 396 5328 7,153

1,006 593 7,981 10,712

] 1,165 $ 687 $ 9,242 $ 12,424
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NOTE 9 - HISTORIC RESORT HOTEL

In 2009, the Legislature passed Senate Bill 575 which permits video lottery and table games at a licensed
historic resort hotel which is defined as “a resort hotel registered with the United States Department of the
Interior as a national historic landmark in its National Registry of Historic Places having not fewer than five
hundred guest rooms under common ownership and having substantial recreational guest amenities in addition
to the gaming facility.”

Historic Resort Video Lottery

According to Senate Bill 575, thirty six percent (36%) of gross terminal income is allocated to Historic Resort
Hotel Fund and seventeen percent (17%) of gross terminal income is allocated to the Human Resource Benefit
Fund. The remaining forty-seven percent (47%) of gross terminal income is then subject to a ten percent
(10%) surcharge which is allocated to separate capital reinvestment funds for each licensed historic resort
hotel. The remaining forty-two and three-tenths percent (42.3%) of gross terminal income is retained by the
historic resort hotel.

A summary of historic resort hotel video lottery revenues for the month ended March 31, 2021 and fiscal year-
to-date follows {in thousands):

Total credits played 5 6,345 $ 2,627 $ 68,289 $ 59,257
Credits (prizes) won (5,854) (2,403) (63,144) (54,661)
Promotional credits played (100) (58) (990) {1,285)
Gross terminal income 3 166 4,155 3,311
Capital reinvestment (18) (8) {195 (156)
Excess Lottery Fund (4) (1) (38) {30)
Administrative costs (21) (9 (224) (179
Hotel commissions {165) (70) (1,758) (1,400)
Net terminal income 183 78 1,940 1,546
Historic Resort Hotel Fund 116 50 1,234 983
Human Resource Benefit Fund 67 28 706 563
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NOTE ¢ - HISTORIC RESORT HOTEL (continued)
Historic Resort Table Games

Each historic resort hotel licensee is subject to a privilege tax of thirty five percent (35%) of adjusted gross
receipts, of which thirty percent (30%) is deposited directly into the Historic Resort Hotel Fund and five
percent (5%) is deposited directly into the Human Resource Benefit Fund. The historic resort hotel table
games adjusted gross receipts for the month and year ended March 31, 2021 were $557,111 and $5,499,585
respectively.

The following table shows the month and fiscal year -to- date totals of the privilege tax and the accrued
distributions (in thousands) to be transferred in the subsequent month:

2021 2020 2021 2020
Table games privilege tax $ 195 $ 71 $ 1,925 $ 1,423
Administrative Costs 25) (9) (247) (183)
Total Available for Distribution 170 62 1,678 1,240
Historic Resort Hotel Fund 142 52 1,403 1,037
Human Resource Benefit Fund 28 10 275 203

Historic Resort Hotel Fund

Of the monies deposited into the Historic Resort Hotel Fund, fifteen percent (15%) is allocated for lottery
administrative costs. The remaining Historic Resort Hotel Fund net income (gross deposits less 15%) is
distributed as follows:

1) Eighty-six percent (86%) is paid to the State Excess Lottery Revenue Fund;

2) Four percent (4%) is paid to the county where the gaming facility is located;

3) Two and one-half percent (2.5%) is paid to the municipality where the gaming facility is located as
prescribed by statute;

4) Two and one-half percent (2.5%) is divided and paid in equal shares to the remaining municipalities
in the county where the gaming facility is located;

5) Two and one-half percent (2.5%) is divided and paid in equal shares, to each county commission in
the state where the gaming facility is not located;

6) Two and one-half percent (2.5%) is divided and paid in equal shares, to each municipality in the
state not already receiving a distribution as described in item five (5) or item six (6) above.

A summary of Historic Resort Hotel Fund revenues and related distributions is as follows (in thousands):

Current Month Year-to-Date
Historic Resort Hotel Video Lottery 116 1,234
Historic Resort Table Games 142 1,403
Interest on Historic Resort Hotel Fund - 1
Historic Resert Hotel Fund Net Income 258 2,638
Municipalities/ Counties 36 369
Excess Lottery Fund 222 2,269
Total Distributions 258 2,638
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NOTE 10- SPORTS WAGERING

Sports Wagering legislation passed in 2018 per Senate Bill 415. Each racetrack and historic resort hotel
licensee is subject to a privilege tax of ten percent (10%) of adjusted gross wagering receipts which will
be deposited weekly into the Sports Wagering Fund.

From the privilege tax deposited into the Sports Wagering Fund, the Commission, on a monthly basis
shall:

Retain 15% for administrative expenses of which any surplus in excess of $250,000 shall be reported to
the Joint Committee on Government and Finance and remitted to the State Treasurer.

After the reduction for administrative expenses, the net profit shall be deposited into the State Lottery
Fund until a total of $15 million is deposited. The remainder of net profit shall be deposited into the
Public Employees Insurance Agency Financial Stability Fund.

The Sports Wagering adjusted gross wagering receipts for the month and year-to-date periods ended
March 31, 2021 were $4,229,266 and $32,349,124, respectively. The following table shows the month
and year-to-date totals of the privilege tax and the accrued distributions (in thousands) to be transferred in
the subsequent month:

Current Month Year-to-Date
2021 2020 2021 2020
Sports Wagering Privilege Tax 5 423 $ 111 L] 3,235 $ 1,789
Interest on Sports Waging Fund - - - -
Administrative Costs (64) (16) {485) (268)
Total Available for Distribution 359 95 2,750 1,521
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NOTE 11- INTERACTIVE WAGERING

Interactive Wagering legislation passed in 2019 per House Bill 2934. Each racetrack and historic resort
hotel licensee is subject to a privilege tax of fifteen percent (15%) of adjusted gross interactive gaming
receipts which will be deposited weekly into the Interactive Wagering Fund.

From the privilege tax deposited into the Interactive Wagering Fund, the Commission, on a monthly basis
shall:

Retain 15% for administrative expenses of which any surplus in excess of $250,000 shall be reported to
the Joint Committee on Government and Finance and remitted to the State Treasurer.

In each fiscal year, the Lottery Commission shall deposit one-quarter of a percent of the net profit into
each of the four special funds established by the Racing Commission, pursuant to §29—22A—10 and §29-
22C-27 to be used for payment into the pension plan for the employees of the licensed racing associations
in this state.

After the reduction for administrative expenses and the pension plans for the racing associations, the net
profit shall be deposited into the State Lottery Fund.

The Interactive Wagering adjusted gross interactive gaming receipts for the month and year-to-date
periods ended March 31, 2021 were $4,384,565 and $20,521,903 respectively. The following table shows
the month and year-to-date totals of the privilege tax and the accrued distributions (in thousands) to be
transferred in the subsequent month:

Current Month Year-to-Date
2021 2020 2021 2020
Interactive Wagering Privilege Tax $ 658 $§ - § 3,078 5 -
Interest on Interactive Wagering Fund - - 1 -
Administrative Costs (99) . 462) -
Total Available for Distribution 859 . 2,617 .

A summary of Interactive Gaming Fund related distributions is as follows (in thousands):

Current Month Year-to-Date
Pensions 6 26
Lottery Fund 353 2,591
Total Distributions s 559 $ 2617
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NOTE 12- NONOPERATING DISTRIBUTIONS TO THE STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA

The Lottery periodically distributes surplus funds, exclusive of amounts incurred and derived from limited
video lottery and a portion of racetrack video lottery funds, to the State of West Virginia in accordance with
the legislation. For the year ending June 30, 2021 the State Legislature budgeted $127,795,650 of estimated
profits of the Lottery for distributions to designated special revenue accounts of the State of West Virginia.
With regard to the State Lottery Fund, legislation stipulates that debt service payments be given a priority over
all other transfers in instances where estimated profits are not sufficient to provide for payment of all
appropriated distributions. Debt service payments of $1,800,000, $1,000,000, and $500,000 per month for the
first ten months of each fiscal year currently have such priority. Transfers made pursuant to the State Excess
Lottery Revenue Fund have similar requirements; currently payments are $6,539,842 per month for the first
ten months of each fiscal year. In addition, Legislation provides that, if in any month, there is a shortage of
funds in the State Excess Lottery Revenue Fund to make debt service payments, the necessary amount shall be
transferred from the State Lottery Fund to cover such shortfall, after the State Lottery Fund debt service
payments have been made. Repayments to the State Lottery Fund are required to be made in subsequent
months as funds become available. For the month ended March 31, 2021 the Lottery has accrued additional
distributions of $131,689,617. The Lottery is a non-appropriated state agency and therefore does not have a
legally adopted annual budget.

A summary of the cash distributions made to certain state agencies to conform to the legislation follows (in
thousands):

B E Y (8) March 31, 2021 Year-to-Date
_State Lottery Fund:
Community and Technical College $ 499 $ 4,493
Bureau of Senior Services 57,955
Department of Education 18,882
Library Commission 11,515
Higher Education-Policy Commission 7,265
Tourism 6,732
General Revenue
Natural Resources 3,443
Division of Culture & History 4,185
Economic Development Authority 999 8,993
School Building Authority 1,800 16,200
Total State Lottery Fund 5 3,298 $ 139,663
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State Facess Lottery Revenue Fund:
Economic Development Fund $ 2,101 $ 18,913
Higher Education Improvement Fund 1,500 13,500
General Purpose Account 7,400 44,057
Higher Education Improvement Fund 3,302 19,657
State Park Improvement Fund 171 1,019
School Building Authority 1,899 17,093
Refundable Credit 3,397 5,495
WVRacing Commission 228 1,356

WYV Department of Health and Human Resources
Teacher's Retirement Savings

Division of Human Services 17,000
WYV Lottery Statutory Transfers 6,947 41,360
Economic Development Authority 439 3,952
General Revenue Fund
Office of Technology
Excess Lottery Surplus
West Va. Infrastructure Council 5154 32,511
Total State Excess Lottery Revenue Fund $ 32,538 $ 215,913
Total Budgetary distributions: $ 35,836 $ 355,576
Veterans Instant Ticket Fund $ 61 $ 472
Other Interactive Gamine distributions
Pension Plan $ 6 $ 26
Total Other Interactive Gaming distributions $ 6 $ 26

Total nonoperating distributions to the

State of West Virginia {cash basis) $ 35,903 $ 356,074
Accrued nonoperating distributions, beginning (109,435) (115,331)
Accrued nonoperating distributions, end 131,690 131,690

$ 58,158 $ 372,433
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NOTE 13 -LEASES
The Lottery leases, under a cancelable operating lease, its office and warehouse facilities. The Lottery also
leases various office equipment under agreements considered to be cancelable operating leases. Rental
expense for the fiscal year-to-date ended March 31, 2021 and March 31, 2020 approximated $159,257 and
$151,609 respectively.

The Lottery leases office space under the terms of a non-cancellable operating lease to various tenants. Rental
revenues for the fiscal year-to-date ended March 31, 2021 and March 31, 2020 approximated $805,879 and
$796,994 respectively.

NOTE 14 - COMMITMENTS

For the years ended June 30, 2020 and 2019 the Lottery Commission has not designated any unexpended
administrative funds for the acquisition of capital assets. As of June 30, 2020 and 2019, $8,073,287 and
$8,535,120, respectively, are included in unrestricted net position and net investment in capital assets for this

purpose.
NOTE 15 - RETIREMENT BENEFITS

All full-time Lottery employees are eligible to participate in the State of West Virginia Public Employees’
Retirement System (PERS), a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit public employee retirement
system. The PERS is one of several plans administered by the West Virginia Consolidated Public Retirement
(CPRB) under the direction of its Board of Trustees, which consists of the Governor, State Auditor, State
Treasurer, Secretary of the Department of Administration, and nine members appointed by the Governor.
CPRB prepares separately issued financial statements covering all retirement systems it administers, which
can be obtained from Consolidated Public Retirement Board, 4101 MacCorkle Ave. S.E., Charleston, West
Virginia 25304-1636.

Employees who retire at or after age sixty with five or more years of contributory service or who retire at or
after age fifty-five and have completed twenty-five years of credited service with age and credited service
equal to eighty or greater are eligible for retirement benefits as established by State statute. Retirement
benefits are payable monthly for life, in the form of a straight-line annuity equal to two percent of the
employee’s average annual salary from the highest 36 consecutive months within the last 10 years of
employment, multiplied by the number of years of the employee’s credited service at the time of retirement.

Covered employees hired prior to July 1, 2015 are required to contribute 4.5% of their salary to the PERS.
Covered employees hired on or after July 1, 2015 will contribute 6.0% of their salary to the PERS Tier II.
The Lottery is required to contribute 13.5% of covered employees’ salaries to the PERS. The required
employee and employer contribution percentages have been established and changed from time to time by
action of the State Legislature. The required contributions are not actuarially determined; however, actuarial
valuations are performed to assist the Legislature in determining appropriate contributions. The Lottery and
employee contributions, for the month ending March 31, 2021 and fiscal year-to-date are as follows (in
thousands):

_ March 31. 2021 Year-to-Date
Employee contributions $ 29 $ 301
Lottery conttibutions 62 627
Total contributions $ 91 $ 928
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NOTE 16 - RISK MANAGEMENT

The Lottery is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, or damage to, and destruction of assets;
errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. The Lottery participates in several risk
management programs administered by the State of West Virginia. Each of these risk pools has issued
separate audited financial reports on their operations. Those reports include the required supplementary
information conceming the reconciliation of claims liabilities by type of contract and ten-year claim
development information. Complete financial statements of the individual insurance enterprise funds can be
obtained directly from their respective administrative offices.

WORKERS’ COMPENSATION INSURANCE

The Lottery carries workers compensation insurance coverage through a commercial insurance carrier. The
commercial insurance carrier is paid a monthly rated premium to provide compensation for injuries sustained
in the course of employment.

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES’ INSURANCE AGENCY (PEIA)

The Lottery participates in the Public Employees’ Insurance Agency which provides an employee benefit
insurance progtam to employees. PEIA was established by the State of West Virginia for State agencies,
institutions of higher education, Boards of Education and component units of the State. In addition, local
governmental entities and certain charitable and public service organizations may request to be covered by
PEIA. PEIA provides a base employee benefit insurance program which includes hospital, surgical, major
medical, prescription drug and basic life and accidental death. Underwriting and rate setting policies are
established by PEIA. The cost of all coverage as determined by PEIA shall be paid by the participants.
Premiums are established by PEIA and are paid monthly, and are dependent upon, among other things,
coverage required, number of dependents, state vs. non state employees and active employees vs, retired
employees and level of compensation. Coverage under these programs is limited to $1 million lifetime for
health and $10,000 of life insurance coverage.

The PEIA risk pool retains all risks for the health and prescription features of its indemnity plan. PEIA has
fully transferred the risks of coverage to the Managed Care Organization (MCO) Plan to the plan provider, and
has transferred the risks of the life insurance coverage to a third party insurer. PEIA presently charges
equivalent premiums for participants in either the indemnity plan or the MCO Plan. Altogether, PEIA insures
approximately 205,000 individuals, including participants and dependents.

BOARD OF RISK AND INSURANCE MANAGEMENT (BRIM)

The Lottery participates in the West Virginia Board of Risk and Insurance Management (BRIM), a common
risk pool currently operating as a common risk management and insurance program for all State agencies,
component units, and other local governmental agencies who wish to participate. The Lottery pays an annual
premium to BRIM for its general insurance coverage. Fund underwriting and rate setting policies are
established by BRIM. The cost of all coverage as determined by BRIM shall be paid by the participants. The
BRIM risk pool retains the risk of the first $1 million per property event and purchases excess insurance on
losses above that level. Excess coverage, through an outside insurer under this program is limited to $200
million per event, subject to limits on certain property. BRIM has §1 million per occurrence coverage
maximum on all third-party liability claims.
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SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND NET REVENUES OF THE

LOTTERY FUND AND EXCESS LOTTERY FUND

FOR THE EIGHT MONTH PERIOD ENDED MARCH 31, 2021

Gross Revenues

Instant games

On-line games

Racetrack video lottery

Limited video lottery

Racetrack table games

Historic resort

Sports wagering

Interactive wagering
Total gross revenues

Net Revenues - Lottery Fund and Excess Lottery Fund

Lottery Fund
Instant games

On-line games
Racetrack Video Lottery
Sports wagering
Interactive wagering
Total Lottery Fund net nevenues

Excess Lottery Fund
Racetrack Video Lottery
Limited Video Lottery
Limited Video Lottery Fees
Racetrack table games
Historic resort
Total Excess Lottery Fund Net Revenues

Total Net Revenues

{In Thousands)
Current Month FISCAL YEAR

Actuoal Projected Actual Projected
18,714 7,500 123,589 67,500
5,959 5,034 58,583 45,300
38,439 40,015 287,180 331,454
51,202 34,006 344,636 261,668
2,375 2,605 18,834 21,955
586 318 6,080 3,313
423 441 3,235 3,971

658 - 3,078 -
118,356 89,919 845,215 735,161
2,102 871 14,063 7,836
1,677 1,444 16,856 12,999
7,588 5,151 79,245 78,445
360 375 3,074 3,167

. 554 - 3,269 -
12,281 7,841 116,507 99,280
10,171 14,078 40,863 64,182
24,000 15,996 163,179 122,212
7.618 7,608 20,043 55,108
975 1,279 9,051 10,694
312 111 2,392 1,209
43,076 39,072 235,528 253,405
55,357 46,913 352,035 352,685
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Office of the Legislative Auditor
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Budget Division

Building 1, Room 314-West Wing 304-347-4870
1900 Kanawha Blvd. East

Charleston, WV 25305-0590

Memorandum

To: Honorable Chairmen and Members of the Joint Committee on
Government and Finance

From: William Spencer, C.P.A., Director, Budget Division
Legislative Auditor’s Office

Date: April 21, 2021

Re: Status of General Revenue Fund and State Road Fund as of
March 31, 2021 (FY 21)

We have reviewed the cash flow of the West Virginia general revenue fund as of March 31, 2021 which is
the ninth month of the fiscal year. The status of the fund collections for the month is as follows:

The net collections were 107% of the estimate for the fiscal year. Total collections were $235 million above
the estimate for the fiscal year.

Personal Income Tax collections were $98 million above the estimate for the fiscal year.
Consumer sales and use tax collections were $41 million above the estimate for the year.
Severance Tax was $5 million above the estimate for the fiscal year.

Corporate Income and Business Franchise Tax collections were $85 million above the estimate for the
fiscal year.

State Road Fund

The state road fund collections were 107% of the estimate for the fiscal year. Total collections were $45.5
million above the estimate for the fiscal year.

Page -1-



Rainy Day and Personal Income Tax Reserve

Revenue Shortfall Reserve Fund A (Rainy Day Fund) had a cash balance of $389,364,030.71 as of March
31, 2021.

Balance July 1, 2020 $373,041,673.22
*Loan-General Revenue Fund 7-1-20 68,600,000.00
Loan Repaid 09/18/20 (68,600,000.00)
Fiscal year 20 Surplus 14,039,843.39
Earnings/(Loss) 2,282,514.10
Balance March 31, 2021 $389,364,030.71

*$68.6 million loan to state General Revenue Fund 7/1/2020 for beginning of the year cash flow, to be
repaid within 90 days. Paid 09/18/20.

Revenue Shortfall Reserve Fund B (Tobacco Settlement Monies) had a cash balance of $538,069,236.90
as of March 31, 2021.

Balance July 1, 2020 $482,975,560.82
Earnings 55,093,676.08
Balance March 31, 2021 $538,069,236.90

The Personal Income Tax Reserve Fund had a $11,000,000.00 cash balance as of March 31, 2021.

Balance July 1, 2020 $11,000,000.00

Balance March 31, 2021 $11,000,000.00

Page -2-
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UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION



WEST VIRGINIA LEGISLATURE
Office of the Legislative Auditor
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Budget Division

Building 1, Room 314-West Wing
1900 Kanawha Blvd. East
Charleston, WV 25305-0590
304-347-4870

To: Honorable Chairmen and Members of the Joint Committee on

Government and Finance

From: William Spencer, C.P.A.
Director Budget Division
Legislative Auditor's Office

Date: April 16, 2021

Re: West Virginia Unemployment Compensation Trust Fund

We have reviewed the March 31, 2021 monthly report of the
Unemployment Compensation Trust Fund we received from WorkForce

West Virginia.

As of March 31, 2021 of fiscal year 2020-2021,

flow was as follows:

the trust fund cash

Trust Fund Beginning Cash Balance 7-1-2020

$ 8,289,482.99

Receipts July 1,2020 thru March 31, 2021

$ 1,097,587,273.26

Disbursements July 1, 2020 thru March 31,
2021

$ 1,089,154,340.63

Balance March 31, 2021

S 16,722,415.62




ITEMS OF NOTE:

Regular benefits paid for July - March 2021 were $ 100.3 million
more than July - March 2020.

Federal emergency benefits totaled $14,672.88 for July - March
2021. For July - March 2020, federal emergency benefits totaled (-
$15,121.60) .

Total disbursements were $918 million more in July - March 2021
than the preceding July - March 2020.

Receipts as of July - March 2021, were $993.4 million more than in
July - March 2020. Overall ending trust fund balance was $117.4
million lower on March 31, 2021 than on March 31, 2020.

Seasonally adjusted unemployment rates for March 2021 were 5.9
percent for West Virginia and 6.0 percent nationally.

Since March 2020, employment has decreased by 32,700. Employment
declines included 7,900 in government, 7,600 in leisure and
hospitality, 4,200 in educational and health services, 2,600 in
other services, 2,400 in construction, 2,100 in manufacturing,
1,800 in professional and business services, 1,800 in trade,
transportation, and utilities, 1,300 in financial activities, 600
in information, and 400 in mining and logging.



W/():‘kForce

WEST VIRGINIA Scott A. Adkins, Acting Commissioner

April 15, 2021

William Spencer

Budget Division

Office of the Legislative Auditor
Building 1, Room 332-West Wing
1900 Kanawha Boulevard East
Charleston, WV 25305-0590

RE: Monthly Status Report
Dear Mr. Spencer:

Please Find attached, the Monthly Status Report for the Joint Committee on Government and Finance,
Unemployment Compensation Trust Fund for the month of March 2021.

If you have any question or need any additional information, please feel free to contact Jeff Perkins at
304-558-2631 or Jeff.S.Perkins@wv.gov.

Sincerely,

A Gd——

Scott Adkins
Acting Commissioner

SSA/smd
Enclosure

pc: Jim Justice

1900 Kanawha Blvd. East * Building 3 Suite 300 * Charleston, WV 25305

An agency of the Department of Commerce
An equal opportunity employer/program. Auxiliary aids and services are available upon request to individuals with disabilities.

www.workforcewv.org

B
Amenc/anjobCenter
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WORKFORCE WV UNEMPLOYMENT
COMP TRUST FUND



W/o}kForce

WEST VIRGINIA
UC TRUST FUND ACTUAL - 2021

Scott A. Adkins, Acting Commissioner

Month Disbursements Trust Fund Balance

Receipts

2020

Balance 1/1/2020 $ 191,802,022
January $ 14,847,151 $ 26,915,654 $ 179,733,519
February $ 7,317,928 $ 25,997,514 $ 161,053,933
March $ 2,375,894 $ 29,333,537 $ 134,096,290
April $ 254,628,576 $ 280,291,428 $ 108,433,438
May $ 501,990,833 $ 609,424,785 $ 999,486
June $ 407,289,482 $ 399,999,484 $ 8,289,484
July $ 310,154,605 $ 293,185,225 $ 25,258,864
August $ 128,416,645 $ 165,111,304 $ (11,435,795)
September $ 99,198,241 $ 71,775,296 $ 15,987,150
October $ 72,249,659 $ 65,457,768 $ 22,779,041
November $ 90,121,076 $ 92,585,739 $ 20,314,378
December $ 53,179,447 $ 49,949,488 $ 23,544,337
Totals - 2020 $ 1,941,769,538 $ 2,110,027,223 $ 23,544,337
January $ 95,188,576 $ 108,717,538 $ 10,015,373
February $ 133,688,137 $ 138,034,358 $ 5,649,152
March $ 115,410,886 $ 104,337,623 $ 16,722,416
April $ $ $

May $ $ $

June $ $ $

July $ $ $

August $ $ $

September $ $ $

October $ $ $

November $ $ $

December $ $ $

Totals - 2021 $ 95,188,576 $ 108,717,538 $ 10,015,373

Benefits and Technical Support Section ® Unemployment Compensation Division
1900 Kanawha Blvd., East @ Building 3, Room 300 ® Charleston, West Virginia 25305
Telephone: (304) 558-3309 @ Fax: (304) 558-3252

An agency of the Department of Commerce
An equal opportunity employer/program. Auxiliary aids and services are available upon request to individuals with disabilities.

www.workforcewv.org

~ %
A proud partner of the AmericanJobCenter® network
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West Virginia Board of Risk and Insurance Management

Statements of Net Position

For the Eight Months Ended February 28th

Assets
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Advance deposits with insurance company and trustee
Receivabales
Prepaid insurance
Restricted cash and cash equivalents
Premiums due from other entities
Total current assets

Noncurrent assets:
Equity position in internal investments pools
Restricted investments

Total noncurrent assets

Total assets

Deferred Outflows of Resources
Deferred Outflows of Resources - OPEB

Liabilities

Current liabilities:

Estimated unpaid claims and claims adjustment expense
Unearned premiums
Agent commissions payable

Claims Payable
Accrued expenses and other liabilities

Total current liabilities

Estimated unpaid claims and claims adjustment expense net of current portion
Compensated absences

Net pension liability

Total noncurrent liabilities

Total liabilities

Deferred Inflows of Resources
Deferred Inflows of Resources - OPEB

Net position:

Restricted by State code for mine subsidence coverage
Unrestricted
Net Assets (Deficiency)

Net position

Unaudited

2021

2020

(In Thousands)

19817 $ 23,035
246,150 250,369
9,032 8716
1,465 2,302
24,009 20,184
1,134 1,112
301,607 305,718
118,243 103,129
68,285 59,556
186,528 162,685
488,134 468,403
215 373
84 65
69,336 62,656
18,511 16,683
903 904
209 10
3,027 2,784
91,986 83,037
117,370 137,153
150 124
214 249
117,734 137,526
209,720 220,563
145 200
171 109
78,617 72,466
179,166 157,204
20,614 18,300

278.397 $_247.970_




West Virginia Board of Risk and Insurance Management

Statements of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position

For the Eight Months Ended February 28th

Operating revenues

Premiums

Less coverage/reinsurance programs
Net operating revenues

Operating expenses

Claims and claims adjustment expense
General and administrative

Total operating expenses

Operating income (loss)

Nonoperating revenues
Investment income

Net nonoperating revenues
Changes in net position

Total net position, beginning of year
Total net position, end of period

Unaudited

2021 2020
(In Thousands)
$ 54,200 $ 55,734
(2,973) (4,613)
51,227 51,121
47,426 43,928
3,210 3,251
50,636 47,180
591 3,941
20,023 14,358
20,023 14,358
20,614 18,300
257,783 229,670
$ 278.397 $ 247.970




West Virginia Board of Risk and Insurance Management
UNAUDITED BALANCE SHEET AND INCOME STATEMENT
For the Eight Months Ending February 28, 2021

Talking Points for Joint Committee on Government and Finance Meeting
April/May 2021

. Premium Revenue thru February reflects the premiums earned for the first eight

months of the fiscal year. BRIM premiums in FY’21 reflect a reduction in premium revenue
due to Covid-19 and the impact on the utilization and the exposure of owned and leased
vehicles by insureds.

. Claims and claims adjustment expenses reflects net claims payments made thru
February plus the actuarially estimated IBNR changes. Higher claims expenses reduced
operating income for the current fiscal year when compared to last year.

. Investment Income for fiscal year 2021 reflects a net gain of $20.0 million for the first

eight months due to improved equity markets vs. the prior fiscal year. Better investment
eamings resulted in an $2.3 million increase in net position this year vs. last.

. BRIM has no un-funded liability and continues to pursue pro-active loss control
initiatives.
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PEIA
April Interim Talking Points

PEIA and RHBT year to date financial statements for
February 28, 2021 are available for your review.

PEIA statements indicates PEIA is currently ahead of
plan by $35 million. This is due to lower than
forecast claim expenses and higher than forecast
investment income.

RHBT statements indicate RHBT is currently ahead
of plan by $180 million. This is due to higher than
forecast investment income.

The 2021 year-end reserve for the State Fund and
non-State Fund is projected to be $202 and $55
million respectively.

These reserve levels represent 28% and 31% of the
respective funds’ expenses. The required reserve for
the State Fund is 14% of expenses.
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WYV Toll-free: 1 (888) 680-7342
Phone: 1 (304) 558-7850
Fax: 1 (304) 558-2470
Website: www.wvpeta.com

April 19, 2021

Joint Committee on Government and Finance
Senate Finance —451M

State Capitol Complex

Charleston, WV 25305

1. The Fiscal Year 2021 Quarterly Report issued March 2021 page A-4, indicates the June 30, 2021 fund balances
will be as follows:

PEIA RHBT
State Fund Non-State Fund OPEB Fund
June 30, 2021 $202,234,086 $54,665,734 $1,409,306,636

2. Per §5-16-25 the statutorily required reserve for the purposes of offsetting unanticipated claims losses
(current FY costs) is the actuarial recommended reserve.

The current recommendation is 14% of the fiscal year expenses for PEIA and RHBT. Per the Quarterly Report,
the percentage will be as follows at year end:

June 30, 2021 State Fund Non-State Fund
Reserve Reserve Total
Reserve Balance | $202,234,086 $54,665,734 $256,899,820
Percentage | 27.6% 30.7% 28.2% B
reserve/current FY costs

3. The objective of the OPEB Reserve is to reach a fully funded status of the actuarially accrued liability (AAL).
Therefore, the target is 100%. The reserve balance represents 48% of the actuarially required balance:

RHBT

June 30,2021 | OPEB Reserve

Reserve Balance | $1,409,306,636

Percentage 49%

OPEB Reserve/Actuarial Accrued
Liability

4. Anticipated events that may significantly reduce or increase the amount of funds:

The primary anticipated reduction events are the ongoing forecast increases in the cost of healthcare. The
below chart indicates the actuarial projected increases in costs for the medical and prescription drugs of the
plan. These increased costs represent a total increase of $263 million over the next four years, requiring an
average of $66 million a year in prior year gain utilization, increased premiums or benefit reductions.

601 57th Street, SE ¢ Suite 2 ® Charleston, WV 25304-2345
Abn equal opportunity employer.



FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025
Medical Trend 6.0% 7.0% 7.5% 8.0%
Rx Trend 13.5% 14.0% 14.5% 15.0%
5. Total amount of benefit payments paid for the month:
PEIA RHBT Total
February 2021 $50,240,000 $12,228,000 $62,468,000
Sincerely,

ga.l%

Jason A. Haught, CPA
Chief Financial Officer

601 57th Street, SE ® Suite 2 * Charleston, WV 25304-2345
Abn egual opportunity employer.
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Department of Administration Real Estate Division Leasing Report
For the period of March 1 - 31, 2021

There are 15 leasing changes for this period, and they are as follows:

1 — Straight Renewal — DOA Owned

9 — Straight Renewal

3 — Renewal with Increase in Rent

1 — Renewal with Increase in Square Feet — DOA Owned
1 — Non-Renewal

Page 1 of 1



Department of Administration Real Estate Division Leasing Report
For the period of March 1, 2021 through March 31, 2021

STRAIGHT RENEWAL — DOA OWNED

LOTTERY COMMISSION

LOT-009 Renewal for 3 years consisting of 2,432 square feet of office space at the current annual per
square foot rate of $17.00, annual cost $41,344.00, full service, Building#34, 100 Municipal Plaza, in the
City of Weirton, Hancock County, West Virginia.

STRAIGHT RENEWAL

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

DEP-189 Renewal for 2 years consisting of 2,000 square feet of storage space at the current annual per
square foot rate of $6.00, annual cost $12,000.00, full service, 4998 South Elk River Road, Suite N, in the
City of Elkview, Kanawha County, West Virginia.

WORKFORCE WEST VIRGINIA

WWV-037 Renewal for 6 months consisting of 3,780 square feet of office space at the current annual per
square foot rate of $13.49, annual cost $51,000.00, full service, 3554 Teays Valley Road, in the City of
Hurricane, Putnam County, West Virginia.

DIVISION OF FORESTRY

FOR-092 Renewal for 2 years consisting of 110 square feet of office space at the current annual per
square foot rate of $10.91, annual cost $1,200.00, full service minus janitorial, 200 Confederate Road, in
the City of Franklin, Pendleton County, West Virginia.

FOR-094 Renewal for 1 year consisting of 156 square feet of office space at the current monthly rate of
$300.00, annual cost $3,600.00, full service, 89 Richard D. Minnich Drive, in the City of Sutton, Braxton
County, West Virginia.

WEST VIRGINIA BOARD OF REGISTRATION FOR FORESTERS

BRF-001 Renewal for 3 years consisting of 100 square feet of storage space at the current monthly rate
of $75.00, annual cost $900.00, with Lessor responsible for electricity and exterminating services, 124
McGraw Street, in the City of Ripley, Jackson County, West Virginia.

DIVISION OF NATURAL RESOURCES

NAT-111 Renewal for 5 years consisting of storage space for 6 boats at the current monthly rate of
$270.00, annual cost $3,240.00, Mountaineer Boat Sales, in the City of Beaver, Raleigh County, West
Virginia.

NAT-102 Renewal for 5 years consisting of 341 square feet of office space at the current annual per

square foot rate of $12.00, annual cost $4,092.00, full service, 145 Pilgrim Street, in the City of Inwood,
Berkeley County, West Virginia.
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STRAIGHT RENEWAL - Continued

LOTTERY COMMISSION

LOT-005 Renewal for 3 years consisting of 386 square feet of office space at the current annual per
square foot rate of $6.56, annual cost $2,532.12, full service, WV Route 2 South, between the towns of
Chester and New Cumberland, Hancock County, West Virginia.

LOT-006 Renewal for 3 years consisting of 190 square feet of office space at the current annual per

square foot rate of $8.00, annual cost $1,519.92, full service, South Stone Street (Wheeling Island), in the
City of Wheeling, Ohio County, West Virginia.

RENEWAL WITH INCREASE IN RENT

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN RESOURCES

HHR-103 Renewal for 5 years consisting of 200 square feet of storage space with an increase in the
monthly rate from $65.00 to $70.00, annual cost $840.00, on Lucas Dairy Road, in the City of Grafton,
Taylor County, West Virginia.

DEPARTMENT OF VETERANS ASSISTANCE

VET-041 Renewal for 2 years consisting of 1,500 square feet of office space with an increase in the
annual per square foot rate from $10.00 to $10.50, annual cost $15,750.00, full service, 109 Randolph
Street, in the City of Beckley, Raleigh County, West Virginia.

AVIATION DIVISION
AVD-002 Renewal for 3 years consisting of 2,040 square feet of office space with an increase in the

annual per square foot rate from $16.32 to $16.50, annual cost $33,660.00, full service less janitorial, 400
Eagle Mountain Road, in the City of Charleston, Kanawha County, West Virginia.

RENEWAL WITH INCREASE IN SQUARE FEET — DOA OWNED

WORKFORCE WEST VIRGINIA

WWV-043 Renewal for 3 years and 3 months with an increase of square feet from 51,763 square feet to
52,600 square feet, consisting of 1,660 square feet of storage space at the current annual per square foot
rate of $14.00 and 50,940 square feet of office space and common area at the current annual per square
foot rate of $19.00, annual cost $991,100.00, full service, 1900 Kanawha Boulevard, East, Building #03,
in the City of Charleston, Kanawha County, West Virginia

NON-RENEWAL

WORKFORCE WEST VIRGINIA

WWV-045 Sublease non-renewal consisting of one cubicle of office space, at the monthly rate of
$225.00, annual cost $2,700.00, full service, 204 Old Stone Ridge Road, in the City of Ripley, Jackson
County, West Virginia.
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Real Estate Division
Monthly Summary of Lease Activity
March 1 - 31, 2020

Term

# of Square Rental Annual in Total

Transactions Agency Feet Rate Rent years Aggregate

1 Lottery Commission LOT-009 Hancock 2,432 17.00 41,344 3.00 124,032

2 Department of Environmental Protection DEP-189 Kanawha 2,000 6.00 12,000 2.00 24,000

3 Workforce West Virginia WWV-037 Putnam 3,780 13.49 51,000 0.50 25,500

4 Division of Forestry FOR-092 Pendleton 110 10.91 1,200 2.00 2,400

5 Division of Forestry FOR-094 Braxton 156 23.08 3,600 1.00 3,600

6 WV Board of Registration for Foresters BRF-001 Jackson 100 9.00 900 3.00 2,700

7 Division of Natural Resources NAT-111 Raleigh 6 boats 270/month 900 5.00 4,500

8 Division of Natural Resources NAT102 Berkeley 341 12.00 4,092 5.00 20,460

9 Lottery Commission LOT-005 Hancock 386 6.56 2,532 3.00 7,596

10 Lottery Commission LOT-006 Ohio 190 8.00 1,520 3.00 4,560

11 Department of Health and Human Resources HHR-103 Taylor 200 4.20 840 5.00 4,200

12 Department of Veterans Assistance VET-041 Raleigh 1,500 10.50 15,750 2.00 31,500

13 Aviation Division AVD-002 Kanawha 2,040 16.50 33,660 3.00 100,980

14 Workforce West Virginia - Storage WWV-043 Kanawha 1,660 14.00 23,240 3.25 75,530
14 Workforce West Virginia - Office and Common Area WWV-043 Kanawha 50,940 19.00 967,860 3.25 3,145,545 *

122.00
Total Rentable Square Feet 65,835
=
Average Annual Rental Rate 8.71
Total Annual Rent 1,160,439
_

* Indicates the rental amount will exceed $1,000,000 within the term of the lease.

TERMINATIONS

# of Square Rental Annual

Transactions Agency Lease # County Feet Rate Rent

1 Workforce West Virginia WWV-045 Jackson 1cubicle 225/month 2,700

Total Rentable Square Feet
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Beginning Operating Fund Balance

Revenues

Federal Grants

State Appropriations

Premium Revenues

Investment Earnings (Interest)
Total Operating Fund Revenues

Expenditures:

Claims Expenses:
Prescribed Drugs
Physicians & Surgical
Managed Care Organizations
Dental
Outpatient Services
Inpatient Hospital Services
Other Services
Therapy
Vision
Inpatient Mental Health
Durable & Disposable Med. Equip.
Medical Transportation
Outpatient Mental Health
Less: Other Collections**

Drug Rebates
Total Claims Expenses

Administrative Expenses:
Salaries and Benefits
Program Administration
Eligibility
Outreach & Health Promotion
Health Service Initiative
Current

Total Administrative Expenses in Operating Fund

Total Operating Fund Expenditures
Adjustments
Ending Operating Fund Balance
Money Market
Bond Pool
Cash on Deposit

Unrealized Gain/Loss on Investment

Ending Fund Balance (Accrued Basis)

Revenues Outside of Operating Funds:

Federal Grants
Total WVCHIP Revenues

Program Expenses outside of Operating Funds:

Salaries and Benefits
Eligibility
Total Administrative Expenses

Total WVCHIP Expenditures

Footnotes:
1) Statement is on cash basis.

West Virginia Children's Health Insurance Program
Comparative Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, Changes in Fund Balance, and Budget-to-Actual

For the Eight Months Ending February 28, 2021 and February 29, 2020

Annual Budget Actual Actual Actual Budget
Budget 2021 Year-to-Date February 28, 2021 February 29, 2020 Variance Variance
$ % $ %
$6,218,611 $5,232,905 $985,706 19%
$30,389,125 $35,565,387 ($5,176,262) -15%
$4,099,933 $0 $0 0%
$1,243,837 $829,225 $56,555 $934,381 ($877,826) -94% ($772,670) -93%
$80,808 $133,879 $53,071 -40%
$34,626,421 $36,633,647 ($2,007,226) -5%
$6,613,189 $7,427,485 ($814,296) -11%
$6,567,678 $9,391,479 ($2,823,801) -30%
$6,221,162 $0 $6,221,162 0%
$4,338,390 $5,370,598  ($1,032,208) -19%
$3,662,409 $5,752,429 ($2,090,020) -36%
$2,322,286 $2,643,279 ($320,993) -12%
$1,578,603 $2,185,443 ($606,840) -28%
$945,962 $1,489,745 ($543,783) -37%
$378,475 $449,631 ($71,156) -16%
$310,158 $395,727 ($85,569) -22%
$214,719 $279,582 ($64,863) -23%
$203,256 $298,220 ($94,964) -32%
$168,124 $317,855 ($149,731) -47%
($94,875) ($63,999) ($30,876) 48%
($2,517,954) ($1,678,636) $2,131,643) ($2,138,922 $7,280 0% $547,881 -33%
$56,575,040 $37,716,693 $31,297,893 $33,798,552 ($2,500,659) -1% ($6,418,800) -17%
$575,350 $383,567 $386,459 $405,596 ($19,137) -5% $2,892 1%
$3,305,108 $2,203,405 $1,861,860 $1,941,301 ($79,441) -4% ($341,545) -16%
$0 $0 $0 0% 0%
$100,000 $66,667 $0 $0 $0 0% ($66,667) -100%
$56,250 $0 $56,250 0%
$175,000 $116,667 $61,651 $143,937 $82,286 57% ($55,016) -47%
$4,155,458 $2,770,305 $2,366,220 $2,490,834 ($124,614) -5% ($404,085) -15%
$60,730,498 $40,486,999 $33,664,113 $36,289,386  ($2,625,273) -7% ($6,822,886) -17%
($11,989) $408.,337
$7,168,930 $5.985,503 $1,183,427 20%)
$1,013,057 $1,008,927
$3,774,424 $3,669,932
$2,381,450 $1,306,644
($27,963) ($1,371)
$7,140,967 $5,984,132 $1,156,835 19%
$0 $313,498 ($313,498) -100%
$34,626,421 $36,947,145 ($2,320,724) -6%
$0 $352,422 ($352,422) -100%
$500,000 $333,333 $441,043 $373,201 $67,842 18% $107,710 32%
$4,655,458 $3,103,639 $2,807,263 $3,216,457 $409,194) -13% ($296,376) -10%
$61,230,498 $40,820,332 $34,105,156 $37,015,009  ($2,909,853) -8% ($6,715,176) -16%

2) Estimate of Incurred but Not Reported (IBNR) claims on January 31, 2021 is $3,560,000. The January 31, 2020 estimate was $3,893,496. (February updated IBNR estimate is not yet available.)
3) Administrative Accounts Payable balance on February 28, 2021 was $594,239. The February 29, 2020 balance was $629,858.
4) 2021 and 2020 adjustments to fund balance represent timing issues between the payment of expense and the draw-down of federal revenues.

5) Revenues are primarily federal funds. WVCHIP's Federal Matching Assistance Percentage (FMAP) during SFY21 was 98.3% starting 01/01/20 and 85.00% starting 10/01/20.

6) Other Collections are primarily provider refunds and subrogation (amounts received from other insurers responsible for bills WVCHIP paid - primarily auto).
7) Physician & Surgical services include physicians, clinics, lab, Federally Qualified Health Centers (FQHC), and vaccine payments.

8) Other Services include home health, chiropractors, psychologists, podiatrists, and nurse practitioners.

9) During SFY20, the federal share for Salaries and Benefits were paid outside the operating fund. In SFY21, all Salaries and Benefits were paid from the Operating fund.

10) Eligibility costs outside the fund represent the costs allocated to the WVCHIP for eligibility and enrollment processing (RAPIDS/WVPATH). Operating fund costs represent those directly billed to WVCHIP.

Unaudited - For Management Purposes Only
PRELIMINARY STATEMENT




WVCHIP Enrollment Report

MARCH 2021
County Pop. Total CHIP  Total Medicaid
2018 Est. MATERNITY Enrollment Enroliment
County (0-18 Yrs) BLUE GOLD PREM BLUE PREM Mar-21 Mar-21
Barbour 3,332 113 29 80 1 223 779
Berkeley 27,917 993 314 574 6 14 1,901 4,829
Boone 4,775 119 35 47 1 202 1,080
Braxton 2,784 70 14 30 2 1 117 1,487
Brooke 4,065 0 0 0 0 554
Cabell 18,770 463 137 216 9 3 828 6,930
Calhoun 1,393 43 20 19 1 83 750
Clay 1,961 54 14 35 1 104 628
Doddridge 1,308 45 19 22 86 268
Fayette 9,011 307 83 196 4 590 3,654
Gilmer 1,184 50 3 20 73 300
Grant 2,331 49 11 35 95 800
Greenbrier 6,860 273 71 171 1 5 521 1,984
Hampshire 4,388 125 44 79 1 249 1,519
Hancock 5,674 262 91 137 3 2 495 1,006
Hardy 2,862 116 24 56 196 854
Harrison 14,835 445 149 262 2 7 865 2,403
Jackson 6,264 164 43 100 1 308 2,228
Jefferson 13,200 355 79 231 3 2 670 1,257
Kanawha 36,965 1063 274 624 8 11 1,980 5,625
Lewis 3,480 85 32 62 1 3 183 854
Lincoln 4,638 109 28 74 2 213 2,469
Logan 6,835 161 64 107 2 334 1,702
Marion 3,764 321 104 212 1 4 642 1,559
Marshall 11,544 147 40 79 1 1 268 1,294
Mason 6,140 128 47 64 1 240 2,224
Mercer 12,368 471 139 240 5 855 2,483
Mineral 5,476 159 44 86 1 290 1,745
Mingo 5,369 87 63 66 1 2 219 2,856
Monongalia 17,965 465 124 249 5 3 846 1,514
Monroe 2,687 101 27 85 213 647
Morgan 3,320 129 29 75 3 236 794
McDowell 5,708 85 39 36 1 161 1,495
Nicholas 5,199 157 74 87 4 2 324 1,220
Ohio 8,098 236 64 114 3 3 420 1,336
Pendleton 1,304 45 16 28 89 417
Pleasants 1,457 27 17 13 57 176
Pocahontas 1,495 35 24 39 1 99 361
Preston 6,586 209 58 141 2 2 412 1,687
Putnam 13,145 358 93 209 1 1 662 1,342
Raleigh 15,751 527 127 327 5 2 988 4,584
Randolph 5,474 220 63 120 5 1 409 1,154
Ritchie 1,972 41 5 25 71 315
Roane 2,970 116 34 86 1 237 1,538
Summers 2,160 73 22 34 129 1,066
Taylor 3,493 86 36 56 1 1 180 730
Tucker 1,063 43 19 42 1 105 221
Tyler 1,792 40 8 25 73 321
Upshur 5,076 182 47 128 6 363 1,101
Wayne 8,373 205 86 111 2 2 406 3,936
Webster 1,690 48 19 33 100 816

Total
CHIP/Medicaid
Enrollment

1,002
6,730
1,282
1,604
554
7,758
833
732
354
4,244
373
895
2,505
1,768
1,501
1,050
3,268
2,536
1,927
7,605
1,037
2,682
2,036
2,201
1,562
2,464
3,338
2,035
3,075
2,360
860
1,030
1,656
1,544
1,756
506
233
460
2,099
2,004
5,572
1,563
386
1,775
1,195
910
326
394
1,464
4,342
916

CHIP/Medicaid
Enrollment
% of Population

2018
SAHIE
Uninsured Est.

30.1%
24.1%
26.8%
57.6%
13.6%
41.3%
59.8%
37.3%
27.1%
47.1%
31.5%
38.4%
36.5%
40.3%
26.5%
36.7%
22.0%
40.5%
14.6%
20.6%
29.8%
57.8%
29.8%
58.5%
13.5%
40.1%
27.0%
37.2%
57.3%
13.1%
32.0%
31.0%
29.0%
29.7%
21.7%
38.8%
16.0%
30.8%
31.9%
15.2%
35.4%
28.6%
19.6%
59.8%
55.3%
26.1%
30.7%
22.0%
28.8%
51.9%
54.2%

122
896
157
122
111
560
57
72
50
314
40
90
257
223
178
132
500
203
440
1182
122
180
259
152
344
190
423
159
199
594
134
142
189
190
222
61
37
60
237
373
459
191
80
128
75
112
39
57
174
312
58

2018
SAHIE
% Uninsured

3.7%
3.2%
3.3%
4.4%
2.7%
3.0%
4.1%
3.7%
3.8%
3.5%
3.4%
3.9%
3.7%
5.1%
3.1%
4.6%
3.4%
3.2%
3.3%
3.2%
3.5%
3.9%
3.8%
4.0%
3.0%
3.1%
3.4%
2.9%
3.7%
3.3%
5.0%
4.3%
3.3%
3.7%
2.7%
4.7%
2.5%
4.0%
3.6%
2.8%
2.9%
3.5%
4.1%
4.3%
3.5%
3.2%
3.7%
3.2%
3.4%
3.7%
3.4%



WVCHIP Enrollment Report

MARCH 2021
County Pop. Total CHIP Total Medicaid Total CHIP/Medicaid
2018 Est. MATERNITY Enrollment Enroliment CHIP/Medicaid Enroliment

County (0-18 Yrs) BLUE GOLD PREM BLUE PREM Mar-21 Mar-21 Enroliment % of Population
Wetzel 3,126 71 14 30 115 801 916 29.3%
Wirt 1,269 28 3 12 43 212 255 20.1%
Wood 18,016 524 122 258 2 9 915 2,721 3,636 20.2%
Wyoming 4,317 128 41 101 5 5 280 1,323 1,603 37.1%
Totals 372,999 10956 3226 6388 79 114 20763 87,949 108.712 29.1%
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Total Estimated Low Income Uninsured Children: 12,567

2018
SAHIE

Uninsured Est.

110
48

600

151

2018
SAHIE
% Uninsured

3.5%
3.8%
3.3%
3.5%

3.4%

The above map shows the most recent 2018 county level data provided by the U.S. Census Bureau Small Area Health Insurance Estimates (SAHIE) for
children under 19 years. While the statewide average for children under 19 is now about 3.4%, the SAHIE data reflects more accurately the variation from
county to county depending on the availability of employer sponsored insurance and should be a more accurate way to target outreach than in previous

years.



INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT
BOARD



120C ‘8¢ Adenuga4

1loday aouew.0)iad ueld uedidined

AadvOod LNINWHIVNVIN LNIIN.LSHIANI
VINIDYUIA LSAM



STLIIA

4 pieog juawadeue|p] JudWISIAU| BIUISIIA IS \l\l\l
€6 V. gLl 19l 6'Y 9l ol 1vT'eee ol 606'002 Kousby 430 AM
9Ll €8 v've 8'ze z. LT 00 8LL'LL 00 €50'6 IsniL d3d AM
9'G 8. 89 Ll z6 gl (1'0) £z 690°'8€S v’z GG6'261 g Hed - pund 9ISy [[efloyS dnusndy
v'e 8¢ vy el 80 (z0) (270 el 882682 v 1202.e pun4 81989y ||BJHOYS Snuanay
8L 06 0zl €6 1’12 98l z9 1'e €0 9v8'0. €0 66929 pund aylIpIIA
A v'6 gle 8’8l z9 1'C 00 V.G, 00 8.€'9 Aoyiny uswdojersq Auno) Asjexiag
&Y TrL0sL L 'S SLO‘PYO‘L sjassy juswmopuzg
8'8 [Ard) v'6 gle g8l z9 02 €9 ¥60'61'1 LS 822'0G1'L pun jsni] Jeusg UesH 9819 AM
8'G 8L L9 92l an ge 60 zl 650062 el 98€'09¢ Aousby soueinsu| seakojdw oliand
8'G 1’8 69 L'yl gel (R4 A 80 825'981 80 299'v91 Juswiabeue|y doueINsy| @ YSiY JO pieog
8'G 8'G 1’8 69 9l g€l (0% z Ll 1€6'eV2 Ll l11'e22 sisojuooownaud
96 6L L9 4y L'EL oY el 10 980'91 10 G00'v) pund ,siefojdwg painsuiun “dwoy SIaxoM
1’8 69 9l zel (0% zl z0 788'YS €0 G0S'0S [00d siy AJunoeg pansul-4oS ‘dwoy SISHOM
8'G 1’8 69 9l £el oY z z0 zle'8e z0 GLL'vE |00d XSty Ajuesens painsul-9S "dwoy SISO
'S 1’8 69 eyl Yird) 9¢ 0l 9Y 1¥9'690°} 0s 68L'€L0°L pun4 p|o uonesuadwoy SISHOM
Syl G65'8ve’e Syl 108°0L6C s}assy asueinsu|
g6l zll L'y vl 00 602 00 0451 (1) g 1opo [ediown|y
zzl 96 91z z6l z9 12 00 88/'9 00 1G8'G (1) v 1opOn [edidiuniy
1'e 10 150'2e 00 0 washs Juswainey SO 89110 S92IN0SBY [eInjeN
.8 6Ll v'6 gle g8l 1’9 02 10 0.6'6) 1’0 69971 WaISAS Juswainey Jebyali4 g 8o1jod [edpiunpy
G/ 06 ozl 7’6 €le 18l z9 12 zl 11€£'€82 A 121682 wayshs Juswainey syusys Aindeq
gl 06 A v'6 gle 18l z9 1'Z zl 891892 Ll 126'02¢ wa)shs Juswalney 81od S1elS
Gl 06 A v'6 ele L8l z9 g L'l €lz'ese L'l 869'GLC weyshg uswaigey sebpnp
9/ 06 ozl €6 zie 181 Z9 1'Z €e G29'69/ v'e 809'G/9 weshg swainey Alejes olgnd
0'6 ozl 7’6 €le L8l z9 12 g0 89'901 0 129'88 wayshs Juswainey SN
v 6'8 0zl €6 zle 98l z9 1'Z 98¢ S68C¥6'8 8'8¢  §.0'028'L wayshs Juswainey s18yoes |
G/ 06 ozl €6 zie 18l z9 1'Z SYe  1£6°G66'L £ve  621'668'9 weyshs Juswainey ,seskojdw3 alignd
908  L11'999'8L 08 69218191 sjossy uolsuad
0001 vSP'saL'ee 0001 160°9€L°02 sjossy pund giNIAM
JesA 0z JedA(QlL JBBAG  JEBAE  JESA L  (AIAd  UWUONE UUON L % (000%) 1988V %  (000%)198sY
% SoUeWIONad 120z/82/12 020z/0€/9

1%0% ‘|% ArenaqeJ :Sutpuy] poLIod S99, JO 19N 90UBULIOJISJ 2 UOTIRIO[[Y Sue[J ruednnied



STLIDA

€ pieog juawadeue|p] JudWISIAU| BIUISIIA IS \l\l\l
(90°¢) (€c0) (£29°¢) (LG°9) (8z'2) 0t°0 (4 ‘8) % + ueo] pebeions SO +/+
Z6'v 68'S 86'¢ €8y 671 vzl 86'C Z60°169 8)isodwo) swoou| R Hpal) 8jeAld
80°0 (98°0) (tv°0) (6g¢) (ze'1) 180 9¢0 (6) %L + 404 144H ++
18y 86'G ¥6°'S €221 951 102 g€ G6'6 £96'G0E'Z 8jisodwo) pun4 ebpseH
(G2°1) €00 (gc0) (oz't) 8t'C +20 ro (8) %L + HIFHON +/+
1€8 90'. €9'G ¥SL G9'e 0S'L 880 £6'8 165'890'C 8)isodwo) sjejsg [eay
(z2°0) (2£0) ot't (cezy) (688L) (08°¢€) (05°2) ( '8) %E + 000¢ ljessny +/+
1291 €002 1£22 86'GZ 8911 €Ty 180 1G'6 ¥€0'v02'C 8)isodwo) Ajnb3 sjeaud
(+0°0) (+0°0) (90°0) (LL0) (0z°0) (00 (L0°0) (zo0) (P) 119-L SN YUOW € 3S1H +/+
0S'L 190 oL'L 8¢e’L €10 200 100 (100 0z'L 116212 a)isodwo) yse)
200 200 LLo rL0 G0°0 L0°0 (Lo0) Sdi1'S'N [epde) sAejoieg biequioojg -+
65°€C 4% 229 66'S Ly'e (Y10 (zo'L) 01 111'v6€ 8)isodwo) SdiL
680 95°0 00C 80°0 19°¢ LY St'L 8t°0 |esienjun [ejided shejoreg biequioog ++
zLS 't 609 €G'G 08'G g9 (z10) (180 811 86G°1¢2.'C () susodwod swoou| paxi4 uinjey [ejoL
160 8G°0 2.0 12’} 1€} €90 0€°0 ejebaubby |ejided sAejoieg biaquioolq ++
GL'Y eLy ¥0'9 65T 8%°0 (6€°1) (FL°1) ¥0'G 0L2'991°L 8)isodwo) swoou| paxi4 8109
1G0 8r°0 Lt'L 920 GlC 0’ 90°L 8¢€0 (0) |esieniun (eypded sAejoseg biequioolg -+
ze6 8¢ P 0SS LL'S 88’y 8¢e'¢ (150 (16°0) Z89l 892'768'C 8)isodwo) swoou| paxi-
0L'L geL L0°L (65°0) I 00°G 86C 190 (Q) xepuj [N SN X8 PUOM DV DS +/+
v/ ¥2'9 18CL ve'S LLee 6EEE 901 €8¢ 8e'ez 06S'8LY'G ajisodwo) Ajinb3 jeuoneulsy|
810 (6€0) (29°0) (0z2) (ct'G) (86°t) (22°1) 68°0 X8puj 00SZ [18SSNY +/+
6201 88'L1L G/9l 88zl LY 0ov vZey L1191 L. 6L'Y €9€°1 /6 aysodwo Ainb3 onsswo(q de) abieT-uoN
(010 +0°0 (Gt°0) (zt'0) LEO (€0°0) (L0°0) 000 xapujl 00G d9S 7+
6L/ L€l LE91 zLel 09'LE €T z9'S 9¢ GGl 1£2'6GE ajisodwo) Ajnb3 osswoq de) sbieT
20t 6t°L €00 X8puj 005 d’9S +/+
87'G¢ AW} 6.2 6.6l 092'G8G't 8)isodwo) eydy 8|genod
0000k  O¥9'LLL'EZ 8)isodwo) S|00d JusW]SaAy|
les\ 0z JeSA 0l JBBAG  JeBAE  JesA | AlAd  YWUON € UYuon | % (000%) 188V

9/, @oUBWLIOLSd

120% ‘8% Arenaqo,] :Sutpury] poLoJ S99,] JO 19N 9OUBULIOLIDJ 2 UOI}RIO[[Y 19SSy o31sodmio))



STLIIA

v pieog juawadeue|p] JudWISIAU| BIUISIIA IS \l\l\l

00 00 002 G6l 00 00 00 00 00 00 00y z'se 00y £y fousby 43a AM
00 00 002 €6l 00 00 00 00 00 00 06l ol 069 199 ISNIL d3a AM
00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 Sl GGl §'Te S g1ed - pun4 aAI8saY [[BJHOYS snuansy
00 zer 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 000} 895 00 00 pun 4 8AI8SSY [[efHoyS snuaney
00 ¥'0 00} 96 0's ge 00} 7oL 00l LLL 0'Gl gel 0°0S g'lg punJ a1IpIIM
00 00 00l G6 0’6 e 00} 00l 00l L0l 06l ol 005 v'2s Auoyny swdojere Aunog Asjesieg

sjossy juswmopuy

00 ge 00k 1’6 0'G L'e 00l €6 00l 6'6 oGl oyl 008 LIS pund jsni] jjsusg yjesH aaioy AM
00 00 0'0¢ 00¢ 00 00 00 00 00 00 0'GS 6'¢S 0'Ge (W4 Aouaby eoueinsu| ,saakojdw3 olgnd
0'g 0'g 00c 00¢ 00 00 00 00 00 00 0'sy oey 00¢ 0ce JWBN 9ouBINSU| g Sy JO pieog
0'G 1474 00¢C 90¢ 00 00 00 00 00 00 06y R4 0'0€ L'1€ sisoluodownsud
00k Lol 0'0c 861 00 00 00 00 00 00 0oy '8¢ 0o¢ 0¢ce pun siakojdwz painsuiun "dwo ,SIoXIoM
0's 147 0'0c 9'0¢ 00 00 00 00 00 00 0'Sy vey 0'0¢ ole 100d 381 A1LN09S paunsul-jjas “dwoD SISNIOM
0'G 8V 00¢C 1'0¢ 00 00 00 00 00 00 oSy L'Ev 00¢ 0¢ce 100d sty Aueleng painsu-jes "dwiod ,sIoXIoM
0'g (474 oGl 9GlL 00 00 00 00 00 00 008 18y 00¢ Ggle pun4 p|O uojesuadwoy SISXIOM

S}9ssy adueinsuj

00 8¢ 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 06y Ly 0'GS 099 € |opo| [edioluniy
00 60 0ol 8'6 0'S €e 00l 6'6 00l 90l 0§t cel 0'0S €S vV [9po| [ediowuniy
00 L0 ool 6 0'S Ve 00l €0l 00} oLl 06l 9¢l 0°0G 9¢S wWa)sAS JusWBIRSY SO 891|0d SOAUNOSSY [eImEN
00 x4 ool v'6 0§ (> 00l €6 00l 66 oSl L'yl 00§ LS washg Jusalney Jeyybyall] @ 8d1j0d [edioiuniy
00 1’0 0ol §'6 0 Ve 00l (1) 00} L0} 0GL L€El 0°0S G'¢s wayshg Juswaiey syuays Aindeq
00 70 0ol €6 0S €€ 00l 8'6 00l ol 06l 6°€l 008 6'¢S wa)shg Juswainey 801j0d dels
00 L0 00k 96 0'S 14> 00l 2ol 00l 80l 0§t 9€l 005 €¢S wayshs Juswaunay ,sebpnp
00 L0 0ol 86 0 g€ 00l S ol 00} gLl 061 L'EL 009 81§ wayshg Juswalney Aleyes oand
00 L0 ool €6 0S €€ 00l 6'6 00l S0l oSl L€l 005 9'¢s washs Juswainey SN
00 L0 00k 96 0S ge 00l 7ol 00l oLl 0§t Vel 008 0'cs wayshg Juswaunay ,siayoes
00 ¢0 0ol g6 0S 4> 00l €0l 00l oLl 06l Gel 005 L'¢S waysAs Juswainey soskojdw3 olgngd

sjossy uoisuad

% Absyens o, [enoy % Abelens 9, [enoy % Absjens 9 [enoy % ABsjens o, [endy % ABslens % [endy % ABslens %, lendy %, ABsjens 9, [enjoy
ysen spun4 abpaH aWooU| B JIpal) a)eAlld aje)sg [eay Ainb3 sjeAld awooU| paxi4 Anb3

1203 ‘8¢ Areniqo, :SUurpuy] poriaJ £393e11Q ‘SA UOI}RIO[[Y Sue[{ jruedrornnieJ



q pieog juawadeue|p] JudWISIAU| BIUISIIA IS \l\l\l

STLIIA

‘pazijenuueun ale Jeak suo Uey) JaUOoYS SuIn)ay °ses) Juswabeuew Jo 18U e suinjal OljojL0d 'S88) JO Jou ale suinjal juedioed 810N

"sjulod siseq G| SNUIW JOgIT YIUO € SNUIW XG'Z X8pU| 00S 43S SeM Xapul 8y} ‘| Z0Z Alenuer o} Joud

"4 |9POIA AliaWIO) Sem g 9O “V |SPO\ Ul papnjoul a1e q [8po
pue O [9POJ\ 0} SenjeA }1asse 0Z0Z ‘0E 8unr 8yl "g [9PON PUE Y [8POJA 0} PaSUSpU0D alam sjepowl Juswisaaul lepusiod ueld [edioiunw ayy 0Z0oz AINf uj

‘sjuiod siseq oGz snid ueo pabeltsns] SO sem xapul 8y} /2 L0g udy 0} Jold
"9)Isodwo)) swoou| paxi4 UIN)ay [el0] 8} Ul papnjoul 81em [004 swooy] oisiunpoddQ ay) wols suinjal souewlopad ‘7 10gZ YoJe 0} G10Z J8qojo0 wol]
"X8pul WOJSNO B SeM Xapul 8y} ‘g0z |Udy 01 Joud

"pauIsIanId NI 199 WA %0S PUe palisianid [eqol 1IN N %08
alam spouad Jold "PauIsIanld NI 199 I %0S PUe D9 Xo pauisianld [eqolo |GINT NI %0S S! Hewyouag ulpueld 8y} ‘6102 AN J0 sy

‘sjuiod siseq Q0f snid 410qiT Sem xapul 8y} ‘y710Z Atenuer o} Jold
sjuiod siseq 00g snid 00G d'8S Sem Xapul 8y} ‘710Z Alenuer o} Joud

‘spouad awi Japoys Jano njbuiuesw ssa| Syewyouaq 1axlew o1gnd a1y} 0) uosuedwod ay) sexew
SJUBLUISBAUI 8S3) JO anjeA Jiey 8y} Buiuiwialap ul Bel awn ay ‘sjuswisanul }axiew ajeaud jo Ajuewud 1SISU0D awoou| g JIpal) SleAlld pue ‘ejelsT [eay ‘Ainb3 ayeaud

'spulod siseq G| snjd [lig-1 SN WUON € IS 14 SemXxapul 8y} ‘y.0g Auenuer o} Joud

-a)ebaibby |eyde) sAejoieg Biaquioolg sem xapul 8y} ‘900z [Udy 0} Joud

(pJepuels) YSN X8 MOV IDSIN 84} Sem xepul 8y} ‘¢ 0Z Arenuer o} Joud

"o)eBbaibby [eyde) shejoleg Biaquioolg %0 PUB ‘'YSN X3 IMOY IOSIN %81 ‘000€ II9SSNY %2

a1om spoliad Joud ‘[esianun [eyided shejoleg Biaquioolg %01 pue ‘(pJepuels) VSN X8 IMOV IDSIN %0€ ‘000€ lI9SSNY %0€E Sem ased SH3d U}

‘€102 Joquada( 0} 800z |Udy woi4 ‘[esianun [eyde) skejpieg Biaquioolg %0t PUe ‘(IAl) VSN X8 IMOV IDSIN %0€ ‘000€ 119SSNY %0€ Sem aseg SYId
ay} ‘810 4oqwie0aQ 0} 1.0z Aienuer wou4 “[esieaun [eyde) skejoieg Biaquioolg %01 PUE SSOID MOV IDSIN %09 S! 8sed SHId au) ‘610 Alenuer jo sy

(w)

()
()
()

)
(6)
)

(®)
(p)
()
(a)

(e)

130% ‘8g ATendqay :SuIpuy porod $970U100,]



. STLIOA

"a8ueyd ay3 Jo Ajljelia1ew Yyl Uo paseq Judl|d 3yl 03 d8ueyd ay3 3sojdsip Jou Aew Jo Aew ing
3UNOJ2E 3U3I|D Y} 03 UOIID24100 dlelidosdde 3yl a3eW [[IM SNIBA "UOIINGLISIP 1odal Ja3je e1ep J19Y3 9SIA9) Aew SsIaSeuew JUSWISAAU| "JEA SUO UBY} 3JOW JIA0D AU} UBYM Pazijenuue aJe suinidy
"aWI} JOAO0 FUBYD ||IM PUB J13e1S JOU S| UoIISOdWw 0D s4aAIUN SUllNsaJ 3y dseqelep eyl asiidwod jey) suaSeuew/s101S9AUI Y3 JO JY3ed Ing si98euew /si0lsanul Jaad [|e Jo aAIsuayaidwod g jou
Aew sasJanlUN 959y} ‘sS9]aYaASN "uosliedwod Jaad Joj a1elidosdde pue 3sngos aq 03 Blep SIYl dASI[RG SN JBISSUIUIOIA PUB ‘DIUBI||Y JUBWISIAD ‘SILIIDIAIAU| WOJY BIEP ISIDAIUN SDAIDIDI SNIDA

"uoliepinbil [eul} 3y [1AUN UMOUY)
10U SI 47 Aue Jo ouewuoad Yy| [EN1oE 9y Uin}aJ PalewIlse wialul ue Ajuo si Yy| 8yl ‘(si1eahA gT-0T 4an0 AjjeaidAl) palepinbi| si diysiaulied e [1nun suiniad asayl Ajluan o1 sydwalie Aue apew jou
sey snia pue ‘sia8euew aA1199dsal 9yl Aq papinoad ale saded aaijeusalje pinbij|l Y3 ul payodad saundiy Yy| ~49Yy1o yoes 01 YYML pue Yy| 24edwod o1 aiedoiddeul si 3| “snuap Ag auop uolie|ndjed

(Y¥ML) uinial Jo 1. paly3Iam-awll 8yl WOJS SIDHIP Yd1ym ‘(Yy|) uinial Jo aled |eusalul ue Suisn aduewloylad 1iodad siadeuew Alinba a1eAlld "anjeA [enioe sjusawisaaul ayl wouy Ajjeuslew

J9)41p Aew pue sa1ew1se aJe sanjeA asay| “porsad Suniodas syl Jo pus ay3 Jo se suolnqguIsip pue sjjed |exded Jo 19u JaSeuew Jo Uelpolsnd 3yl Aq AYN pallodal 15| 9y) 109|424 SIUDWISIAUL

Aynba a1ealud uoj pajuasaud sanjen 19y4e A "uelpoisnd Jo Ja8euew puny 3yl Aq papinoad aie 1uo0dau Siy3 ul pajuasald sanjea 3axJew puny 93paH "an|eA |enjoe sy} wody Ajjelsaiew Jayip Aew
S91eWI1S9 959y "dWI} 9Y] 1e 3|ge|IeAR UOI}BWIOUl JOYI0 PUE SUINIDS PRIBWIISS JO Pa3e]s S, J9euewW a3 U0 PIseq S91BWI1SD ¥ew JO an|eA 1ayJew paliodal 1se| ayl asn Aew snuap ‘@auenss| 1odad
9y1 01 Jowud sanjeA 1ay4ew s pouad Suiiodal ayi apinoad 0} 9|geun aJe SUeIPoISnd Jo siadeuew JI ‘JOASMOH ‘SON|eA 19)JeW 21.JNdJe apN[dUl PUB UIR1GO 0} 110449 3|qeuoseal AJana ayew ||Im Sniap

'SUBIPO3ISND pue ‘sia8euew JuawWisanul ‘snuap Aq papinoad |eluaiew J4ayio Aue yiim uoipunfuod ul pead aq pjnoys pajuasald uonjewdsoul 9y 'sasodind J1ay3 40} adisap Aew sjuaid jeyl

UOI1BWIOJUL ||B UIBIUOD 11 SDOP JOU ‘DAISN|IUI-||E 3¢ 01 WIE|D 10U SS0pP Pa1uasaJd uoijew.osul 3y "92130u INoyum a8ueyd 03 193[qns aJe pue snusA Jo Aadoud |en1ds||aiul 8y aJe ulaiay passaldxa
suojuido pue ‘s3upjued ‘s3uipul} 9yl -"uoljewJsojul 3upjoo| piemios yans Aq paljdwi JO passa4dxa S}NSAJ 3NNy WOy AjjeliSlew JS4Ip 03 S}NSSJ |ENIOE Y3} SNEd PIN0d YdIYM SJ03de} J3Y3lo
pue ‘s311ule1IadUN ‘sS4 01 103[gNS 24 SIUBWS1LLS YINS "PIASIYIE 3] ||IM UOIIeWIoLUl SUIOO|-piemio) 3y Aq paglIasap s3nsaJ 24ning ay3 1eyl usniS aq ued dueunsse o ‘ASa1eJ1s Jo uoIssnasIp

Aq 40 ‘A3ojouiwua) 9|qesedw 0o uoauay) suollelien Jayio Jo Sulo8a40) ay3 Jo Aue Jo aaire3au ayy Jo ‘sazedidipue ‘pinoys ‘||Im ‘Aew ‘s3adxa ‘sanaljaq se yons ASojouiwaa)l uioo| pJemioy jo asn ayl Aq
pal}11uap! 8¢ UBD UOII_WIOUl SUIY0O0|-PJEMIO) YINS SIUSWDILLS J3Y10 SUIAlJapUN SUOI}IPUOD JIWOUO0ID SB YaNns ‘suoirdwnsse JO suswalels (p) pue ‘@auewsoiad J1LOU0I3 34NNy JO SyUsaWIeIs ()
‘Juawadeuew Jo S9AI193[qo Jo sue|d JO spusWIL]S () ‘SWUD) [eldURUL J9YI0 pue 24n1onJls [eyded ‘s1oadsold yimous ‘@wodul JaY10 ‘Dwodul 3$9493uUl ‘S3uluJes aJNniny ‘QUBWISIAUL UO uiniaJ SulpJedal
S1U3WALEIS JO JO suolafoid (B) ‘03 paliwi| 30U BJe INg ‘O@pn|dul UoIlBWIOLU| SUI}00| pJemioy Jo sajdwex] ‘uolzewJojul Sul00|-pJeMmIo} UleIUOD 0} PaWI3P g Aew paluasald uoljewlopul ay |

*Jeaq 01 paJedasd aq p|noys J01saAul

91 1BY1 SSO| JO YSI4 saAjoAuUl Sulisanul ‘Yoeoldde wual-8uo| e pue ‘UoIIed0||e 19SSe ‘UOIIBIIISIDAIP O1]04140d YHM UDAT "dW023N0 Jejndiped e Jo 9duew.oplad aininy 01 se a9juelens Jo ‘uolleluasaldal
‘asiwoud e se uo paljal 9q p|noys Jo ‘sl uladay pauleiuod 3uiyloN ‘Aned paiyy Aue Aq paijddns elep aya ui Adeanddeur Jo ‘uoissiwo ‘4ouua Aue Joy (seSewep Sulpnjoul) Aljigel) o Aljigisuodsad ou saye)
SnJ9/ "pajuasald uoljewaojul 3yl Jo Adeandoe Y3 03 Se S9I3UBIIBM JO SUOIIBIUDSDIADI OU S9)BW SN ‘9404349Y] s924nos Ajied paiyy Aq papinoad uoirewaojul ayl jo Adeandoe ay3 aajuelend jouued
1 ‘Jodaus ay3y Suiiedaud ul aued [euoissaj04d 3|0BUOSEIS PISIIIBXD SNIIA S[IYM "d[gel|24 3G 03 SIAI|Dq SNIDA 3Byl S924n0s Aied pJaiyl wouy eyep 3uisn patedasd uaaq sey pajuasasd uoljew.ogul 3y

'$30NpoJd JO SIUSWNJISU [BIOUBUIY JOYI0 AUE JO SS1HPOWWIOD ‘S31314NI3S ||3S JO ANg 01 J3440 UE JO UOIIE}IDI|OS B 4O

J9JJ0 Ue 91N11ISU0D 10U S0P sIy] ‘sasodund uoljowoud sajes 1o SulSIzAPE 40} PAsh 3¢ J0uUUed pue snid A Ag UOIIEPUSWIWOIAI B 91N111SUOD 10U S90P pajuasald uonewuogul ay] ‘Ayioyine Asoiejndau
Aue uo me| Aq paJinbau se 1o (sniap Ja1jeurasay) “au| ‘AJoSIApY SNISA WOy uoissiwiad uaillum Inoyum Alua Jo uositad Jayro Aue 0} ‘1ed ul 1o ajoym ul ‘papinosd SIMIBYI0 4O p|OS B¢ Jou Aew
1odaJ sy "Jswo1snd ayl Ag Aj9|os asn Joy papirosd Sulaq st 3| “Juawaa4dy SullNsuo) ay3 JO SUOIPUOD pue swua) 3yl 01 193[gns sI pue uoljewJojul Aseyaiudoad pue |ejjuspljuod sulejuod Jodad siyy

JOWITR[ISI(]



WORKERS' COMPENSATION



1202 |1dy

90uBUIH 7 JUSWUIBA0S) U0 331 IWwo)) ulor

uonesudduwro ) SIINI0A\

:110day snye1s

J9UOISSIWWOD adueansul|
1114p0Q 'V Sewrer
HYINOISSIAINOD IDONVHNSNI IHL 40 SADI440 VINIDYIA LSIAM




Qe JUOLISIEIS USED PUNL S1oAo1dLS paansuIl]
G e JUBLISTEIS USED PUNL AJLINoss PoinsUl4os
o JUOLISIELS USED PUNL AU IBNS poInsUl-416s
B JUBLISTEIS USE UM SISOIL00WIBU] SISO [205
e UBLISTEIS USED UM PIO
e 1B S35 PUE U0 SWIEI AILIUOM
(e SUOmIUSQ
G LomonpoUl

:$1U8IU0D JO 3|geL



€
*dnoJ 9 aoueINSU| [enIN|A BAOOUT 8U) MOU aJe "0 92UBINSU| [ENINIAl 19811SX01ig pue dnoS sduensu| SiSIOIO ‘4aBIaw J18y} JO 3NSal € SY ¢

‘alnye|siba ay) Aq JauoISSILUWOYD ddueINSuU| 8yl
01 pauonisuel) sanijigisuodsal uonesuadwod SIAI0M 3yl JO UOIRASIUIWPE 8Y) YIIM PaJRId0oSSe SallIAIOR 3yl pue spuny uonesuddwod  S1oxIom
snoLIeA ayl Jo snjels ayl ajepdn sebed Buimojjo) 8yl °800Z dunf Ul Panssl Sem adueuld{ pue JUSWUIBA0S) U0 3aILWO0) ulor 8yl 01 uoday
SNJeIS uoljesuadwo)) SIONIOA 1S11) YL SWIRJO 8AI0R 9TG'6 949M aJ1ayl ‘TZ0Z YdJeA JO Se ‘pue awil 111y 8yl 10 000‘0T UBYL SSB] 01 |94 Swiejd
9AI0R JO Jaquinu aYyl ‘0z0gZ Jequuada@ U] "Swiejd adueinsul uolesuadwod SIdI0M pund PO dANde T96' /L 94aMm alayl ‘800z Atenuer Jo Sy

‘pun4 PO aup o'l "BIUIBIIA 1S3/ JO 8IS AU}
J0 Ajiger) Aoebs| uolesuadwod SIONIOM 8] SUJBIUOD 89URUIH 79 JUBWIUIBAOS) UO 38)1IWW0) ulor ayp 0 uodai siyr ‘(y00z AInc ul uebag yoiym)
Ayunurod  pansul-§19s,, Ay} 4o . 1edIew eAnd,, ayy . ‘spuny,, JOUI0 d9UaI0Jax A|[edl1}10ads Jey) suonodss Buimol|of ayy 01 uonippe Ul 'S00Z ‘0€
aunr ybnoayy ainsodxa 1se| 1o saunful Jo S8lep YUM SWie|d [ed10ISIY (B JO SISISuod pung pjO YL, . pPung pio,, syl Se umou Si Jeym ul eiulbaip
1S9\ JO a1e1S ayl Aq paurelas sem Aljiger] Aoeba) siyl puny onsijodouow paJaisiulipe-alelsS ayl Jo uolnelado [ealI0lSIY Byl wod) Bulwwals
palsixe Aljiger] Aoeba) abie| e ‘elulbii/ 1S9 Ul 18xJeW 93ueINSUl uoesuadwod S1exom ayl azieAlid 01 uibag 01 paw.o) Sem 1991S491ug UBYA

‘8002 AInr ul Bultuuibag uonnadwod ||y 01 pauado pue paziieAld Jayling Sem 1ayJew adueinsul uolesuadwod SIONIOM
elubaiIA 159 3yl (S00Z AInc uil Bundeis Aljiger| paainaul pue wniwaid aoueinsul uolesuadwod SI9I0M aY) paulelal os[e 19a11s4o1g) 9002
Arenuer ui sa1o1jod doueimsur uonesuddwiod  SIOIOM MU FUNLIM Ue3(q 1991SOLIg 9IURINSUI UOIRSUSdWOD SINIOM ANSS| J3)Jealay] 0] pawio)
Sem ‘1 Jeansyoug,, ‘Auedwod adueinsul [eninw dfisawop pajeald-Ajaalrelsifia] ‘Mau e usym papus A|aAnaays waisAs onsijodouow palslsiulwpe
-91e1S 8yl elulbaiA 1S9AA Ul ddueinsul uonesuadwod SIIoM 0) Sabueyd juediyiubis ybnoiq g0z Asenuer ul $00T "g'S Jo abessed ayl

uonoNPOIIU|



pIeme
ue JoJ [enualod ay) S81eIIpUI SWIRD 3yl Ul 99USBPIAS INQ ‘speuwl Usaq 18A sey UOISId8p [eniul 10U YdIym Joj wiepd g4 ue T80noN wrel) 194

lainsui/iorelado ajgisuodsal ayy Ag pardadde usaq 194 10U Sey Ing papeme Usaq Sey 1eyl wiejd g4 ue :wirejd) papiemy 194

94 40 ‘..bun yoe|g |elspad,,
‘9’1 ‘696T JO 19V A19JeS pue YijeaH aul 0D [elapa) ayl JO Al 9111l Japun siiyauaq (Bun oe|g) sisoluodownaud JeuoliednadQ o) wiepd g4

'ssau|1 Jo Aunful Jo 1nsal e se palp JaXJ0M 3} YdIYM Japun wied Tjere
*JNJJ0 ||IM SWIRJD g4 MaU ‘aseasip JO 18sU0 ay) pue ainsodxa

1Se| JO 91ep ay) usamieq polded Adusre] eyl Jo asnedag "S00Z/TE/ZT JO Se senljigel] aininj 01 Pasojd sem puny siyl ‘pred ale sujausq 194
UOIYM JO 1IN0 pue ‘pjay ate panladal Ajsnoiaaid swiniwsaid 794 ysiym ol puny pabeuew a1e1S T[d/MWMD) PUNT SISOIU0J0WNaUd (SA9Y10/\\ [€0D)

's10)0ey Alljeniow
Allea Jo sBulpul) ayl uo paseq paonpal ag Aew SaAlasal ayl 219 ‘suoiebnsaAul pue asuajep [ebs] Jo 1509 ay) Jo) pade|d SI aAlesey asuadx3
Ayl 019 ‘suolealpaw pue ‘uawdinba [ea1paW ajgeinp ‘UoIleljIqeyal ‘JusWIeal) pazijeldads ‘sAels [endsoy IS0 [edIpall SIBA0D SAIBSAY |RIIPSIA
ayl ‘arendosdde usym siyauaq Juspuadap Jo/pue yreap Aue Jo 1509 pardaload syl apnjoul 01 paisnipe ag osfe pjnoys aAlasal ayl ‘siseq juauewJlad
pue Arelodwsa)l e UO Y10q a1nsodxa 10 SSO| JO 1502 aYy) J1aA02 01 paisnlpe si antasay Alluwspul syl parjdde s Bununodsip oN Swie|d uoiesuadwod
SJaxdom u1 1509 Buipuadwi Aue Jo abues ayy 10edwi jeyl susuodwod Asy syl ainided 01 SI uonduny SIYl ‘wiejd ayl Jo sbulpuly pue sjoey
Ayl uo paseq uonoaloid 1s8q ayr aq 1snw :ainsodxa sjgeqoid ayew|n ay) uo pajosloid Si 1ey) 81ewss 1509 [aAs] WD [enpIAIpUl TeAT8Say WIe[)

‘Sjeaddy
0 UN0YD awaidns erulbaiA 1S8AN Y1 YIIM pajl) 8¢ 1SNW J3PJ0 [euly MaIASY JO pseod e wol) uaye) [eadde Auy sabpnp Jo 921410 3yl JO UOISIdap
puewsal 10 ‘AJIpow ‘a1edeA ‘asianal Aew HOg oyl "sabpnr JO 321440 8yl JO UOISIdBp Jeul) Aue wody uaxel sjeadde || sSmalnsl MaIASY JO pJeog ayl
‘Al[eda1y10ads "uonebnij uonesuadwod  sioxIom ur [eunqrn re[jodde ajerpawrdiul ue se saAlss eyl [aued abpnl sa1y) v (HOg) *M3IASY JO pieog

*0]8 ‘JallIed adurInsuUl aJeAlld ‘Quewie|d e Jo Juapuadap ‘1aAojdwsa ‘Juewre|d e se yans ‘Aued pansiibbe Aue
Aq pajiy aq Aew |eadde uy -uoIIRIBPISUOD JRUOHIPPE Paploye aq 01 SI (painsu| AjgreAlld 1o pung pjO) uonesuadwod  S1AIOM JO Id)eW B I9A0
papisaid Buiney (cOO) abpnl me| aAljeASIUILIPE Ue JO UOISIIBP B YJIYM Je MBIASY JO pieogd syl Ag palonpuod ainpadold [ewo) v S(904g) [eaddy

:suoniuyaq



‘AJj1gesIp Jo Jusdlad suo
yoea 10J uonesuadwod Jo syeam { uodn paseq SI Add 40} WuawAed “(1)9-1-£28 apoD AM Jad paulgap aJte 1ey) sbuiel Juswiredwi Aloinjels sney
90URJIBASS AQ SSO| [10} aJe Jey) saunful awos ‘palou ag PINOYS 3| ‘lJuawiieal) [edlpawl 8)dsap 1wal 01 A8l 10U SI pue Juswieal) [eaIpaw INOYIM
10 YU pazijIgels ||am Jo d11els awodaq sey eyl juawuredwi se juswaredwi jusuewlsd Ssulysp UOIRIOOSSY [eJIPSIAl URdLIBWY 8yl asessIp
1o Aunfur jeuonrednaao ue woly s)nsal 1eyl Juawredw Jusuewad 10} Jax40m painlur ue aresuadwod 01 pred (Aljigesiq [ended lusuewlad) *add

*sabpnr JO 92110 8yl Je ssad0.4d uoneaipnipe ayl Jo uoireniul
ay1 sydwoud yoym (19xJeN 81eALId 10 pun4 pPlO) Joressiulwpe wied uonesuadwod s1oxiom e jo Sulni e 0] uondslgo uy {COO) 159101d

'$s0| Bulreay
[euoiednddo aqg pinom wiejd QO ue Jo ajdwexa uy (*S1yauaq Jassa| pJoye INg 194 ueyl Ajpuanbaiy aiow papieme ale swiejd 4O a1e1s) ajqibie
aq 0} jJuawuredwi €101 aAo0.d isnw Juedljdde 194 ayl ateym juawuredwr Jo sebejusdiad BulAren 1oy apinoid SwiIed 4O 91.l1S ‘I9AsMOY ‘wie|d
7194 Ue JO Jua|eAINba [3A3] 8181S BY) PaIspISU0d 8 PIN0I WIRD 4O Uy ‘8sessiq |euoiiednad J0 SISOIU0I0oWNaud [euonedndgdQ 4o wiepd :ao/do

'G00Z ‘0 aung a404aq 10 uo Ainfur Jo ayep e yim swie|d Aue 1oy ‘paliodal 10U INQ PaLindul pue [enjoe ‘swiejd ||e JO uolnesiuiwpe
ay) J1oJ Aressadau sasuadxa aAljessiulwpe aretidoidde pue sanijiger| ayy 01 pale|al ale pund pjO 8yl WoJ) Sjuawasingsiq "pund pjo uonesuadwo)d
SIDIOA\ dU) Se UMOUY puny B ul pauodal mou ase pung uonesudadwo)) s JOYIOA\ JOWLIOJ AU} JO Sallljigel] pue S1asse [enpisal ayl :pund p|oO

(‘painsul Ajarennd Jo Jaried areand)
19)Jew a1eAlid syl woJ) BuisLe asoy) Se JJam se swiejd pun4 pjo BulajoAul s1s8104d Sieay fOQ 3yl ‘MBIASY JO pJeog uoiesuadulod SIOIOM ay)
01 pajeadde aq Aew sabpnr J0 321140 3y JO UOISIdEP Jeuly AUy "SUOISIdEp Juawabeuew wied [eniul wody sjeadde 10 $1$8104d UO SUOISIOBP USNLIM
sanssI pue ‘syjuswinfle pue aduspiAe syblam pue ‘saAladal ‘sBulleay s1onpuod sabpnp Jo 92110 8yl 'SUOISIdap Juawabeurw swied uolesuadwod
Sialom 0] sjeadde 10 s1se104d Buiajosal yum pabieyd ale oym sabpnl me| aanensiulwpe Jo pasiidwod 9210 uy (fOQ) Sebpnr JO 9dIO

‘apew Buiag s1 (Aiuwaput)
S1yauaq Juswade|das abem Jo jJuswAed ou a1 ‘papeme 10 JYbNos Sem Sligauaq [ealpaw Jo juswAed syl AJuo yoiym Jspun wiejd A[UQ pPaN

*Aanfur 1o ssau||l [euolredndd0 S I93I0M © JO JNSAI B Sk papIeme S1Joudq jusurdoe|dal abem Aloiniess :Ajiutuspu]

‘Sluapuadap 10 JuewWIR|d 3Y) 01 apew Bulsq
ale sjuswAed “Anjigel paidadde sey Jainsulyioresado sjqisuodsal syl pue spell Usaqg Sey pJeme ue Yydiym o) wiepd g4 uewred buiked 194

"SISeq Swiepd uado ue uo Ajyluow S$82IAISS Juswabeuew swiejd 10 1119 S, Vd.1 Yl e ‘syjuow
9 Jaye AjaAneisiuiwpe pasojd ale swield g4 paiua@ ‘|eadde uodn uonelapisuod o) pauadoal agq PINOM WiIeld 3yl 0S ‘Ieak T 10j S1Se| Ydiym
sse00.4d [eadde ue 1wliad Sanjels [eJaped ‘pPapJopje 10U Sem Ing YbBNOS usaq pey pJeme ue Ydlym J0j wield g4 ue Twireld aAnde-uoN 194




1aje| 10 900z ‘T Atenuer
SI ainsodxa 1se| Jo ayep 40 Aunful Jo a1ep syl I painsuiun aiem oym siaAojdws Jo seakojdws juewreld 03 pred aq Aew syyausq uolesusdwod
SIONIOM [OIyM JO JNO pue ‘ploY dIe PIAISJAS SIBA0IdWS JO SIBLLIRD 0] SJUSWISSASSe YJlym Ol puny pabeuew ajels pung painsuiun

‘ue1o1sAyd Bunean Jayssiy Ag Ainlur sjgesuadwod ay) 01 anp pajqesip paiiLLd ag 1snw
Jaydom paanfur ayy ‘siyausg QL1 dAI82a1 0} Japao ul “Ainful ayy Jayye porad Aisnodal Jo Buljesy ay) bulinp juswAordwd [njured snoiadid s ,duo
JO 3soy 01 ajqetedwod saniAIe o S||s buliinbal JuswAojdwsa |nyureb fenueisqns 01 uiniad 01 Aljiqeur ue (Ajigesiq [eiol Aresodwsal) gl L

uawAojdwa mau ayj e paultes sbuluses abem Apjaam abeane ayl pue Ainlul Jo swiy ayl 1e pauJes sbulules abem Apjoam abelane
3Y1 U9aMIaq aduaJaljIp ay Jo 1uaaJad AJuanas Je pred si11jauag Adl ayl -sebem Aunlui-aid a1ayy Bulurelqo woiy ays/ay 19111584 1eyl SuUonedyIpow
10 SUOIIDIIISAI YIIM HJOM 0] uinjad 0] pases|al i Jaxdom painful ue usym pred si ‘Yd1 Se 01 pailajal osfe (Ajiqesiq ended Arelodwsa]) *QdL

'G002/TE/ZT Ja)je suonebi|qo swirefo
11341 U0 pajjnejap aAey oym siakojdwa painsui-J|as asoy) JO SjuewIe|d 01 paliwi] sI puny siyl $002/T0/L0 310Jaq ainsodxa 1se| 1o Ainlul Jo sayep
UM siakojdwia painsui-J|as pajnesap Jo 1dnixueq Jo sanijigelr] swiepd sidA0d pred ag Aew sijousq uonesuadwod SIIOM UIIYM JO N0 pue
"(¥002) 6T§ ¥SD G8 40 uonensiuIwpe s, HJOAM U1 NIy 31 opur pred spuny asoy Jo Bunsisuod puny pafeuew 81e1s-pung AILINO8S PaINSUT-J[8s

‘¥002/T0/.,0 13J® ainsodxa 1se| 4o Ainful
0 sa1ep yum siaAojdwa painsui-§|as payjnejap Jo dnijueq Jo sanljigel] Swiepd sisno) ‘pred 9q Aew s)1jousq uonesuaduwiod SINIOM [oIyM JO N0
pue DIOAM ayl Aq pataisiulwipe se ajnJ aAle|sIfs| 1dwaxa eyl JO uoneasIuIWpe panunuod ybnoayl pa1os)jod spuny aimny Aue pue (£002) 6TS
dSD 68 01 1uensind pajeald jood Auerenb syl woiy 11 01 patiajsuel] spuny asoyl Jo Busisuod puny pabeuew a1e1S:pung AJUBIeNS) painsul-J|as

'S3IN1RIS A YLIM 3oURpI0dde Ul saakojdwa J18y) 0 Swiejd uoiesudduod  SIoNIom
Jo Buipuey pue juswAed umo Jisyl ssjuesenb 03 paniwad usyl S Oym pue ‘Sauljapinb 214198ds urensd 1w sey oym Jaskojdwas ue Tpainsul-}8s

"ald s
JUBLWIR|D B 10U 10 JayIaym Buluiwialep ul paiapisuod aq 03 4010y} e si ‘Jajealb si 1anaydiym ‘wuswAojdwa Ainfui-aid sy Jo Siy 0} swoy s Juewie|d
3yl WoJ) 8JurISIP 3yl UIYIM JO ‘swoy SJuewre[d ) Jo adueisip BulALp ajlw-G/ e ulyum juswAojdwsa [nyureb jo Aujigejrene aiydeibosb
ayl ‘Ajpeoiy10ads  "palspisuod aq pinoys juswAojdwa nyureb jo Aujigejrene olydesboab ayy ‘pajqesip Ajelo1 pue Apusuewldad si juewie|d
10U 10 Jaylaym Bulurwisisp ul palspisuod aq 0} 1039e) e Jou SI awodul Ajjigesip-1sod pue awooul Aunfur-aid jo uosuredwod ayp sjiym “Aleinbal
awos yum pabebus Ajsnoinaid juewreld ayl yoiym ul juswAojdwsa [nyured Aue Jo asoyl 01 ajgesedwod ale Yyolym Jo ‘pasinbde ag ued yaym
sanijige 1o sjs burinbal JuswAojdwa [nyureb ul abebus 01 sjgeun juewield e sispual yoiym Aujigesip v (Aujigesiq €101 usuewlsd) *dld



[0€'96L'T¥6
‘Auwspuy

0TET ‘AluD paN

S80°T ‘|eed

Tv'totr'oc

SSP'ES9'8ET S8 'v0T-1d

‘ [eaipan TZ0Z/1€/€

saAlasay ase) |e10L

‘asuadx3
120Z/1€/¢€ $IUNO) WIe[D 2A1DY
adAL 1yauag Aq sansasay pung pjo pund p|o
S|e}0] 9NIDSIY OSE) == === SUNO) Wiep) SAIPY —
= —_ —
s g § § £ & & ¥ & = 3 P
N Iy ] = = = = __|. = __|. __|. =
= o (=] V] V] V] [+ [+ ~J ~ ~ [=3]
0$ 0
i i 6 i
000°000°00S$ | 1n 000°S
e =
[=)] ....rc
000°000°000'T$ ¥ | ooo‘otr
oL ~
000°000°00S‘T$ | 3, T L . 000°ST
....m ll.lll..lll.l.lll.ll.llll.ll.l.ll-
000°000'000'2$ 0 +~ -| ooo‘oz
[y co
= =
000°000°005Z$ Im ¥ | 000sz
&
000°000°000°€$ S -| ooo‘oe
co
000°000°005‘€$ 000°S€E
000°000°000'%$ 000°0t
1e0T/18/€

S3NIaSaY 9SE) PUE SJUNOD) WIB[) SAIPY
pung pjo

SUNO0) Wie[) aARIY




S0¢
98/'T98'¢r1T ‘papiemy
‘Buided
/ 16T
M,/// _ €75'S67'9 ‘200N Wiep
9€7'TE9' Ty / ‘aAnoy-uoN
‘paplem / —
,ﬁéﬁdf//” L11'TEroe —
210N wiep .
TC0Z/TE/E 120Z/1E/€ aANoe-UoN
adA] 1yauag Ag saniasay pund daD SWie[) 8AIEU| PUB 3ARYY
(1g4) pund dmd
S|e10] SAISSOY 9Se) == === swiep) 194 APy —
= — — h-3
s § 5§ § ¢ § £ % i 5 5§ g
ro N ro = = = = = = - - =
= o (=] V] V] V] [+-] [+-] ~J ~J ~J [=3]
0$ 0
000°000°0Z$ | 00z
000°000°0V$ |
o 0oV
g 000000 09$ | 2
4] p=3
~ 00000008 - w| 2 &
a o o]
® 000°000°00T$ + & @ oog 2
) o 3
2 000°000°02T$ ® g
3 - 000°T £
@ 000°000°0VT$ - @
.I.I‘llll.l..l-‘-'.ll.ll'.l.lllllll‘\ OON\H
000°000°09T$ - =T I~
cmmmmmmem==” oo | .
000°000°08T$ | _ e g | oovT
' ' —”.Illl === ....9 'L
000°000°00Z$ - 3 m 4 0091
e T20Z/1€/€
..M S9AI3STY 9Se) pUB SIUNO0) Wie|) A1y
N (184) pund dmd




7/5S'0ST “Auwspu) 8EGFE ‘[BIIPAN

8/0°Tk ‘esusadxg

120Z/1€/¢€
adA] 1yauag Aq saniasay pund painsuiun

€ ‘Aluo paN

S1UN0) Wie[) aARIY
pung painsuiun

Sanlasay ase) |ejo] --

swije[) painsuluf |eroL

= — — >
5 H S z 5 z 5 :
0 0 o A R A A i o A R o
= o o =] =] =] [+ [+ ~J ~J ~J [=3]
0
00000C {____ __. fmmm————a
N e e K TN
| R - ST JII....
000‘00% | = K
3 N _ /
—~ AV \ v
000°009 —~ \ S
m / \l‘\ < < / ll..v b
"\ S |
000°008 - /\/\/ \ " /X0
3 - _____ / .-
000°000°'T - /w \ = /. \\ A4 '
v %/ =
000°002'T

TZ02/1€/€

SaAJ9S3Y 9SE) PUE S3UNO0) WIE[) ANIPY

pun4 paansujun

0w W = N O

4
i
91
8T
(114

1UN0) wWie| aARdY




0]

889'8/6°¢€
‘Aluwspul

7 ‘Aluo pa

850'T0%

SaAlasay ase) |e10L

000°000°L | ozt
000000'8 | ---="TTTTSm=s——eenl /
- ovT

‘asuadx3 6 ‘|e1e4

TC0Z/TE/E TC0Z/TE/E I
adA] 1yauag Aq saniasay pund Ajuesenn S3UN0) Wie) andYy
pun4 Ajuesenn
SanIasay 8se) [e}0] ~—--- swie|) Ajueseng ejo|

— 2 > - = -
s § § § § § & & £ & & ¥ § § &=
r N 8] ) ~ N N ~ (8] 8] 8] 8] r 8] (8]
L = Ll o o o (=] o o o o o (=] (=] [=]

0 0
000°000°T - 0z
000°000‘C -

ov

000°000°€ -
>
‘000" 09 o
00070007 - =
o @
000‘000's | - 08 o
000°0009 - e —— oot 3
g
e
=

e |0 T ¢
et m Illlllllu/ V-]
000°000°0T | & ——— .
000°000‘TT — & |ow.n

T20Z/1E/€
S3AI959Y 9SE) puUe s1uUNo) wWie|) aAnldy

pun4 Ajueienng

LSZ'601'0T




11

€10'826'6C
‘Auwspuy

1v6'708 ¥€L'870°S

120Z/1€/¢€ Te0zZ/1€/€
adAL yyouag Aq sansssay pund Ayundas S1UN0) WIep aARdY
pun4d Aunoas
S9NI9S9Y 958 |10 -= === swiep Aqundag |ejo)
[ N e [ —
ro N N r r ~ N ro N r ro N r N ro
= = = o o o o o [=] (=] (=] o o o o
0 0
000°000°0T | 00T
000°00002 | . 0oe w
~J] W m.
ooo‘000‘0€ | .m — 00€ ..D.
-— ....0 w
000°000‘0% & h & g
L ——— ————emseaao O | 00F S
[=2] ~+
...._I_
00000005 | &
[ ® 00S
000°000°09 | o
g — 009

T20Z/1E/€
S3AI959Y 9SE) puUe s1uUNo) wWie|) aAnldy

pun4 Ajunoag




[4)

‘uoieLIolUl PalipneUNn SIusWaleIS ysed pun4 pjo 8yl uoneiussald
paseq [eniode ue Jou S| pue Sanljigel] pue S1asse S,pund a8yl 0] Pale|al suonodesuel] paseq-ysed ay) Jo Arewwns e apiaoid 0] papusiul si uodal SIyl ‘S00Z ‘0E aunr alojaq Jo
uo Ainlur Jo sarep yum swied 1o} pariodal 10U INg PaLINJUL puUe [enjde ‘swiejd |[e Joj sasuadxe pale|al pue swie|d uonesuadwod SJaXI0M 8y} JO 1SISU0D pund pjO 8yl Jo sanijigel| 8yl
'SISYOMA ‘WwidlsAs Bununoode apimarels ayl Ul sbuiuies ayl spiodal Jainseal] 91e1s ayl Ydiym ul Jiuow ay) ul pajuasald are sBuiures juswisanu| ‘pieog uswabeue|y 1JUswisau|
AM 38Ul UM SJUSWISaAUI pue Ysed JO 1SISU0D SI9SSe pund pjO 8yl ‘pund p|O 8yl Jo saniAnoe ysed sy Jojuow 0} Aljige sJasn ayl aoueyua o} si uodal siy) jo asodind sy 810N

OTS'€9T'06T'T  996'70T 20T 8cT'622°S66 ¥6¢'GGT 0E G9T'Z6E'GE0'T 657'/7G'G90°'T  seouefeg bulpuz ysed
000‘000°ST - 000‘000°ST pung Buiresado woly Jajsuel]
(8c6'802'cL) (#7S'8S0'€TT) (828's.8'e8) 221'1€0'66 (tog'etL'TH) T2E'8TE'LS sainlpuadx3 1SN0 sanuaAay Jo (Aoualdifag) ssaoxg
Z6£960°€ST 8/.V9S°LET £88'829°2ET (rS2'or9°'6) T88'GYT 00T 129'667°06 saimipuadx3 [erol
vvy'89T'8 €82°66.9 6.9°092°9 (e80°s1E) €£2992'y 6YTIG6'S sasuadx3 aAesIuILPY
8Y6'L26'VT G67'G9/.‘0ET 502'89£'92T (02T°1EE'6) 679'6.8'G6 8/¥'8¥5'08 pred sijsuag [e10L
¥81°118°C 698°SYY'C 2817286 (226°099) 88£°G9/ 99¥"¥02 sjuswAedIano pue sypsaid swireld :ssa
2£.1'508°'LYT ¥9€'602°CET /86'05€‘L2T (£60°268'6) /£0'G79'96 ¥¥6'25.°98 [eloL
188'7ZE'T G2zZ'oov'T TSG'€09'T (899°6T1) GT.'862'T /¥0'6/8 sasuadx3 juawisnlpy sso
229'850°L 678°'889'c 6IY'2SY'y (02'8e€'T) ARAKS T£6'G8T'C SjuswaNes
0£6'Z8T'S 9£9'0£9'y 656'v.1'S £09°/8¢€ 8v6'206'ES 155062V aua( yreap s3asm 0T
Z££'809'T2 SY0‘0vY 0z 806°/62'6T (£88°219) ¥2S 1851 1£9'€E6'ET s[ejeo
892'8T T00'6Y (98Y) 98y (98%) - Ajoesia Aretodwa |
¥28'10€ 0£6'0ZT 686'0L £v8'8T 102'2S 0S0'9L Anjigesiq [ened jusuewiad
891'6/..'98 6€9'8T0'T8 T9G'0TE'SL (£05'S.T'Y) ¥7.'2.6'9S TV2'161'2S Aupgesi@ re1o usuewlsad
66€'TES'GE 890'T98'TZ /80'TVT'1Z (r92'LTL'E) 152'80€'9T /87'065°CT [ealpaiN
‘pred suyauag swre|n
salnipuadx3
vSv'288°6. ¥£2°90G'72 G50'€S. '8y 898'78£'68 080'€EY'8S 876'L18' LT sanuanay [e101
6..TGG'.9 €66'GT6°LT 9c6'v19'8Y 69T'ZTE68 TT0'92E'8S 6/T'889° /1T (sass07) sbulure3 1saa1u| / JUBWISBAU]
G/9'GEECT Tv2°06G9 BTT'SET 6692/ 690°/0T 69.°6/T sanuanay Buneisdo
1/8'€12 - - - - - Auadoid pawrepun Jo uin}dy - swoau| 1ayl0
/8€'€TS Z0g'0L BTT'SET 6692 690°20T 69.'6.T wniwsalid Jakojdwz
0000522 - - - - - A1a1107 03PIA
1ZT'0ET'C 188'829'T - - - - abJeyains uononpay 1gag painsul-4|8s
162'899‘0 ¥68820't - - - - abreyoins uononpay 19eQ
- vo._”.N._”m - - - - Xe] aduelanasS
- - - - - - Xe] awodu| [euosiad
S9NUDA9Y
8Yy'ZLE'€92'T  0TG'E9T'06T'T 996'70T‘LL0'T (828'5/8'€8) 996'70T'2L0'T 8€T'622'¢66 saouefeg Buluuibag ysed
8TOZAd 6T0ZAd 020ZA4 abueyd 020ZAd ALA T2Z0ZAd ALA

:papus sieak 1oj AI0ISIH Jes\ 8aiyl

120T ‘T€ HOYVIN
IN3NILVIS HSVO ANN4 10



€1

"uofeWIoUI PalIpNeUN S| JUsWalelS
yseD SISO [e0D Byl 'S00Z ‘TE Jequiadeq 81048q J0 U0 3q 1SNW Jauiw [20d ay) JO ainsodxa 1se| JO 81ep 8yl ‘pund dMD 8yl woly siauaq Joy ajqibie aq o] "sisoluodownaud
S,J3YJ0M [209 JO NS3J © Sk Palp aA_Y OYM SIauilW [20D JO SaLeIdIBUa( J0 PajgesIp A|[el0] aie oYM SI3UIW [ROD J0J SWIed 8y} JO ISISU0D pund dMD 8yl 1o sanijigel 8yl sbulures
a1 Splodal Jainseal] a1el1S ayl YdIym Ul yiuow ay) ul pajuasald ale sbBuiuies JuswisaAul 8yl ‘pieog luswabeue|y JUSWISSAUl AM BYl UM PaISaAuUl aie pund dMD a8yl Jo
S19SSY 'S1asse palsanul wouy sbuiuies ayl 01 pawi| are pund dMD 8yl Jo SaNUSAaI JUaLINd 8yl ‘siakojdwsa 1oy Areunjoa sem pung 4D 8yl ul uoiredionied ‘696T 10 19V Alafes
pue yieaH aull\l [20D [eiapad 8yl JO JNsal & sk paindul sanijigel| o) saiuedwoos o) abeianod soueinsul apiroid 0] palsixa pund dmD 8yl ‘S/6T Ul paysijgelsy “1auoissIuwo)
9oueINSU| 8y J0 1YBISIBAO SANRASIUILIPE BY) JIapuUN SNIels JJo-uni ul sl pue gooz ‘TE Jaquiadaq suonelado pasead (pund dAD) pund SISoIUOd0WNauUd S,Ja)I0M 20D 8yl 810N

G9£'89/ 912 /88'G877'2€2 125'716'022 967 YYE VT 0S0'69£°822 SvS'60L°212 saoueleg Buipu3 ysed
(£96'77S'V) (62¥'282'7T) (59€'TLG'TT) 098'GT6'GZ (9£8'021'Y) ¥20'66.'T2 sain)ipuadx3 1I8A0 sanuaAay Jo (Aouslolfa@) sseoxg
¥26'LGV'8T 6ET'628°LT 16¥'2£6'0C (600°9t76°€) ZrE'€92'91 YEETLTETT sainipuadx3 [elol
125906 Z1€'/86 101'€26 (z88'seT) 128'70. 6£6'89G sasuadx3 aAleIsIuILPY
/6E'TSS'LT 128'T¥8'9T ¥8.'€T0'02 (zzT'018'€E) 125'85G'GT G6E'8Y.L'TT pred siysuag [e101
9%9'892 ¥88'S8 ¥/¥'09¢ (r98'TE) 0v7'89 9/G'9g suswAedIanO pue sypaiD swie|) :Ssa]
€v0'028'LT TT.'226'9T 852'v.€'02 (T66'T¥8'E) 196'929'GT T.6'78L'TT [eloL
ZvS'soT'e 215'029' 992'€€6'e (885°29¢) 0£9'G/6'C 270'809'C sesuadx3 Jusunsnlpy sso
68E'G6'L 09€£'€89'8 22.'668'8 (£85'Y) 916'/£9'0 2£€'€€9'0 Riuwapuy eyed pue gLd
ZTT'60L'9 0v8'cz9'y 692'T¥G'L (6T8'691'E) 9TH'€T0'9 16S'EYS'T [edlpaN
‘pred swauag swie|n
sainyipuadx3y
T96'CT6'ET 099'9%S°E 921'99¢'6 Z58'696'TC 90S'ZVTCT 8GECTT Ve sanuaAay [e10]
Sv9 - - - - - b._wao._n_ pawiejdun Jo uinjay - sawodu| J1=ylO
LTE'CTH'ET 099'9%5'E 921'99¢'6 258'696'TC 90S'2VT'CT 8GE'CTT Ve (sess07) sbulures JuaunsaAuy|
S9NUaNDy
8ZE'eTE'TST 59€£'89/'9t2 188'a8t'zee (S9€'TLG'TT) 188's8t'zee 125'v16'022 saouefeg Buluuibag yse
8TOZAL 6TOZAL 020ZAd abueyd 020ZAd A1A T20ZAd ALA

:papusa sreak 10} AI0ISIH Jea 931yl

120T ‘T€ HOYVIN

AaNN4 SISOINOOOWNINd SHINYOM V0D



14

"uonewloul pajipneun si jJuswalels yse)d Aluelens) painsul-4as a8yl "SISYOM ‘walsAs Bununoooe apimalels ay) ul sbuiuies syl spiodal Jainseal] ajeis
3Y1 YoIym Ul yruow ayy ul pajuasald are sBuiuies Juswisaau| “preog juswabeurpy WUBWISSAUl AM 3Ul YIM PBISBAUI aJe [00d YSiY Aluelens painsul-}[as ay) Jo S1asse ay |
"S19SSe PalsaAul uo sBuluies ay) pue siafojdwa painsul-§|as |[e Uo palAg] suawssasse |ood ysil Auerend ay) Jo pasudwod are pun4 Ajuerens) painsu|-4|8s ayl Jo sanuanal
3yl 'v00zZ ‘T AInc 01 uanbasqgns Ainful jo sayep yum siakojdwa painsul-jas pajneap Jo idniueq Jo sanljigel] swied ayl SI9A09 |00d XSiY Auelens painsul-j|as ayl

TE]'ZYO'VE €/8'cle'ee 9ge'veL'ee G2l'€l0'y 6S2'0ZE'vE 786'€6€'8E seouefeq Buipu3 ysed
605'902 (856'899) £81'05¢ Zve'ezl's 98¢'916 829'699'% sainipuadx3 J8A0 sanuaAay Jo (Aousioleq) ss8ox3
289'999'T 6.8'vvY'T T6.'9T0'T (822'002) Zr1'86. ¥16'.6S saimipuadx3 [erol
121'12T 80S'80T 156'LL (t85'8) 0ST'8S 69G'6Y sasuadx3 aAneAsIuIWPY
GGG'SYS'T TLE'9€E'T 078'8€6 (L¥9'T6T) 266'6EL SYE'8rS pred sijauag [e101
898'ZT 502 08t'SY (LT¥'sy) 081Gt €9 siuawAedIsnQ pue sHpald swield ssa
€21'8SS'T 9/G'9€E'T 6TE'786 (£902€2) T.V'G8. 80t'8¥S [elol
90.'€2T 90€'2TT 0TT'9. (L22'T2) ¥€6'19 ,0Z'0v sasuadx3 Juswisnipy sso
¥06'0T - - - - - Aljigesiq [ented papiemy UoN
000°0.T 000°GeT 000°0T 669°6E - 669°6E sjuswaalby wawamas
- - - - - - usuag yreaq sMa9M 0T
GS0'€G2 808'922 90G'€22 (658'7T) 90T'0.T /¥2'SST Sered
67995 8YT'ET - - - - Aigesig Arelodwa |
86.'22S 1GG'092 Zv8'see (629'0TT) 1212'9T 87T'99 Aljigesiq [ented wsuewiad
T28'18T 68€'20T 68€'20T (621'€) 26.'9. ere'el Auigesiq [e1o] 1usuewlad
067'6€2 89€'961 €Ly'9re (690'92T) €98'66¢ ¥6.'€LT [ealpan
‘pred sijauag swied
sainlipuadx3y
06T'€/8'T 126'S.L v/2'19€'T ¥T0'€2S'e 82S'TY.L'T ZvS'192'S SaNUaAsY [e101
06T'€/8'T 6v€'ces v12'19¢€'T ¥T0'€CS'e 82S'TYL'T 2vs'192's (sess0) sbuiure juswisanu|
- G26'2Se - - - - Spaadonid [elale||0d
- (vse) - - - - SJUBWISSASSY |00d MSIY Auerens
S9NUINAIY
zze'oeg'ee TE8'ZV0'VE €/8'c/e'eE £8%'05€ €/8'cle'ee 95e'vel'ee saouefeg Buluuibag yse
8T0OZAAL 6TOZAL 0202A4 abueyd 0202Ad ALA T20ZAd ALlA

:papua sJeak 1oy A101SIH JeaA 981yl

120T ‘T€ HOYVIN
T00d JSId ALNVHYVYNSO dI4NSNI-413S



ST

"uoifewoul paypneun sijJuswalels ysed AINdas painsul-9s 8yl "SISYOAM ‘WialsAs Bununoooe apimalels ay) ul
sBulures ay) splodal Jainseal] 81elS ayl YdIym Ul yluow ay) ul pajuasald ase sbBuiuies JUsWISaAU| "pJeog 1uswabeue|y 1UsWISaAUl AM BYI YIM PRISBAUI a1e |00d Ysiy Alindas
painsul-}|as a1 Jo Slasse a8yl ‘G007 ‘TS Jaquiada@ o] wanbasgns jnejap oym siakojdwa painsul-|as Jo sainsodxa ay) 01 palwi| ate pund syl Jo suonelijgo ayl ‘IaA8MOH
%002 ‘T AInc 01 Joud Ainfur jo sarep yum siakojdwa painsul-jes pajnejep Jo jdnijueq Jo swiejo uonesuadwod S.Jo)Iom 8U) Joy a|gel| SI |00d XSy Alnoag painsul-jlas ayl

652 V0V'ES T87°G06°0G 667°895°61 0,0°089°¢ 166'990'TS T90'LT.'VS saoueleg Buipu3 ysed
(P¥6'€70'T) (822'861'2) (286'9¢€'T) 2S0°'/86'% 60S'T9T 295'8PT'S salnpuadx3 JaA0 sanuaAay Jo (Aouslolfa@) sseoxg
Z1E650'Y 9/8T1SE ezever'e 615°€C €87'105°C €00°625SC saimipuadx3 [erol
98€'2TE 186'86¢ 82v'8se (r29'91) GOT'06T TEV'EVT sasuadx3 aAneIsIuIPY
926'9v.'c 688'212'c G68'GIT'E €6T°0L 8/E'TTE'C Z.S'T8E'C pred siysuag [e101
§85°cCe 296'1S 662201 (986°22) G8E°00T 66£CL suswAedIanO pue sypaiD swie|) :Ssa]
TTS'0L6°C 168'292' ¥61'892'C L02'2y €9.'TT¥'2 0.6'€S¥'2 [eloL
T/£°88 /8596 818'8TT (T6L79) €16'66 zzr'sy sasuadx3 Juswisnlpy sso7
59G'202 59061 G99'29T 161'96T ¥20'LE 128'ceT sjuswaalby Juswames
¥08°LE 2£6'8 €10'8L v12'68 0/2'€S YrSerT Weuag yreaq syasM 0T
66.'0€2'T GG8'060'T T€9'6.6 (€6.2'68) ¥86'05. T6T'T99 SlereH
- - - - - - Apgesig Aresodwa |
- 20.'S (09) 089't (09) 029't Ajigesiq fened usuewnad
LE0'€09'T Z90'6TS'T 6ST'6LE'T (889°s6) 12S5'770'T 6£8'8176 Aungesiq [elol usuewlsd
GE6'208 879225 806'615 (t22'2) S0T'9ZY ¥€8'8TY [edIpa
‘pred swauag swie|n
sainyipuadx3y
89€'GT0'E 660°ST0'T Tv€280°C Z.S'0T0°S 266'299°C ¥9G°'€L9°L sanuaAay [e10]
89€'GT0'E 260°0LL T¥€280°C 2.S'0T0°S 266'299°C ¥9G6'€29°L (sess07) sbulures JuaunsaAuy|
- L00'€¥e - - - - Spaadold [elare||0D
- - - - - - SIUBWISSISSY |00d )SIY b_\_:omm
SI9NuUaNlay
£02'8r'vS 652 0r'ES T87'G06'0S (286'9g€'T) T8Y'S06'0S 661'89G'61 saouefeg Buluuibag ysed
8T0ZAd 6TO0ZAd 020ZA4 abueyd 020ZAd ALA T20ZAd ALA

:papua sJeak 10} A101SIH JeaA 981yl

10T ‘T€ HOYVIN
100d MSIY ALIYNI3S dIYNSNI-413S



9T

‘uoleWIOUI palpneun S| JuswWalelIsS
yseD painsuiun ayl ‘43N ayl wodj pred sugauaq Joy a|qel| punoy st oym Jakojdwa painsuiun ue wouy 4salajul Buipnioul ‘puny siyl woly apew sjuswAed |e 1an02a) Aew
JauoISSIWIWOD 8y "pund ay) Jo ADUSAJOS By} Urejuiew 03 1apio ul s1aAojdws uo sjuawssasse AAa| 0] yBL ay) sey JauoISSIWWOD ddueINSU| 8yl ‘SISYOAM ‘WaIsAs
Bununoooe apimalels ayl Ul sbuiurea ayl Splodal Jainseal ) arels ayl Ydiym ul yiuow ayl ul pauasald ase sbuiuies juswisanu| ‘pleogd juswabeue|y JUaWISaAU|

AM BU1 UM PaIsaAul ale 43N 3y} JO S1asse ay] 'S1asse palsaAul uo sBulurea ayl pue siafojdwa painsuiun uo palAd] Saul JO 1SISU0D 43N 84} JO SanuaAal ay L
‘slahojdwa AM palnsulun o s1ayiom palnlul 0} syyausq uonesuadwod saxlom apiroid 0} 900z ‘| Atenuep paysiigeisa sem (43N) pun4 sJakojdwg painsuiun ayl

T/6'686¢CT GI6'TICET YTLLT8'ET §/6°/22°¢C Z2LLY06°ET LYEZET9T saoueleg Buipuz ysed
9zv'62e vv6'T22 66.'G09 9//'129'T /58'269 ££9'YTEC sainpuadx3 J8A0 sanuaAay Jo (Aousioleq) ss8ox3
6€8'/98 20g'9tS 112'162 (Tv6'TT2) 9971'292 G2Z'05 saimipuadx3 [elol
TOS'ETZ 8€2'26T ¥22'c6 (2v2'88) 100'16 0922 sosuadx3 aAnensIuIWPY
8€€'v59 ¥90'vSE £66'€02 (r69°c2T) 6ST'TLT Sop' Ly pred sijasuag [e10L
cee’ly 9/9°05 GeS'L zzeee Ges. /S8°0v suawAedianO pue supald swreld :ssa
T.9'T0L ov.L'v0v 82S'1TC (TL£'06) ¥69'8.LT 22¢£'88 [eloL
9¥8'g v1.L'2S 198'9% (020°sT) ZT0'6E Zr6'ee sasuadx3 juawisn[py sso]
000'tvv€ 000'90T 00028 (vel't2) 00029 9/2'0v SUEINEETOVATETENEN
- - - - - - weuag yreaq syesm v0T
0£0'05 0£0'05 918'.¢ (zze'sT) £25'.€ T02'6T Slereo
Z8S'v0T TG.'GE 65022 (zT0'6T) 650'22 8¥0'c Augesiq Aretodwa |
Ge0'ee £€9'0€ LT9'GT (809'TT) 809'TT - Aujgesia [ened jusuewiad
- - - - - - Aljigesiq [e1ol usuewlad
/8T'¥9T Z19'62T 69T'L (9g9'p) Z67'9 948'T [edlpaiN
‘pred suypuag swre|n
sainipuadx3
G92°/60'T 9¥2'89. 9T0'€06 9£8'607'T €20'GS6 85879 Sanuanay [e10l
1£5'099 6.7'6LT 6EY'LTS Zrs'ost'T G9Y'vS9 L00'T¥T'2 (sess07) sbuiuse wawisaau|
82/'9¢sy 19/'885 11S'G8¢E (202'92) 855'00¢ zs8'cee sanjeusad pue saul
SO9NUIAIY
Y75'09L°2T  TL6'686'CT ST6'TTZ'ET 66.'509 GT6'TTZ'ET YTL'LTI8'ET saouefeg Buluuibag ysed
8TOZAd 6T0ZAL 020ZA4 abueyd 020ZAd ALA T20ZAd ALA

:papua sJeak o) A101SIH JeaA 981yl

120T ‘T€ HOYVIN
ANN4 SYIAOTdINT dIYNSNINN



BOARD OF TREASURY
INVESTMENTS



WEST VIRGINIA

BOARD OF TREASURY

INVESTMEN'TS

CALENDAR NOTE

Board Meeting
April 22, 2021

Board of Treasury
Investments

315 70th Street, SE
Charleston WV
25304
(304) 340-1564

www.wvbti.com

Board of Directors

Riley M. Moore,
State Treasurer,
Chairman

James C. Justice I,

Governor

John B. McCuskey,
State Auditor

Glenda Probst,
Appointed by the
Governor

Mark A. Mangano,
Esg. Attorney
Appointed by the
Governor

Executive Staff

Executive
Director
Kara K. Hughes,
CPA, MBA, CFE,
CGIP

Chief Financial
Officer

Karl Shanholizer,

CFA, CPA, CIA

OPERATING REPORT
MARCH 2021

Millions
$7,200

$7,000 +
$6,800
$6,600

$6,400 - =
$6,200 H
$6,000 -+ H iF
$5,800

Total Net Assets Under
Management

$6,450,098,000

Last Month Beginning of Fiscal Year

Net Assets for the Past

$6,524,149,000 $6,467,527,000 12 Months
Total Net Income & Changes in  :3
Fair Value "
o Dt

5 » £ 3 2 2 ©B 2 ¢ c o &
2§33 3786 2383 ¢ 2
NetIncome = Change in Fair Value

Fiscal Year

$19 234,000 Monthly Net Income &
g ¢ Changes in Fair Value for
the Past 12 Months
Money Market Pools
As of March 31, 2021
30-Day
Pool Avg. Yield * W.A.M. ** Net Assets
WYV Money Market 0.0972% 53 Days $5.1 Billion
WYV Gov’t Money Market 0.0210% 52 Days $262.1 Million

*

Yields represent the simple money market yield net of fees.
** W.A.M. is the weighted average maturity.




WEST VIRGINIA BOARD OF TREASURY INVESTMENTS
THE ECONOMIC STATE
MARCH 2021

Stimulus and Vaccinations

Market Results

Global equities ended the first quarter in the black as ongoing inoculations and fresh fiscal stimulus in the U.S.
provided a supportive environment for risk assets. Domestic equities outperformed their global counterparts
with the S&P 500 Index increasing 4.4% in March; non-U.S. equities were negatively impacted by a
strengthening dollar, though the MSCI All Country World Index eked out a 2.7% gain for the month.

Meanwhile, Treasury yields continued their upward trend in March, reflecting the improving outlook for
growth and the expectations of a tick-up in inflation. The 10- and 30-year Treasury yields increased 28 and 23
basis points, respectively, during the month. The significant move in interest rates negatively impacted broad
fixed-income returns; longer-duration indexes experienced the largest declines with the Barclays U.S. Long
Treasury Index down 5% in March.

Despite the upward movement in inflation expectations, the Federal Reserve held interest rates steady during
its March meeting and announced it would maintain its pace of asset purchases until there is further progress
on employment and inflation goals. The updated median dot plot reflects no change in the Fed Funds rate
through 2023 — signaling the central bank’s belief that inflation will not sustainably breach the target — while
market futures are now pricing in almost three hikes over that same period.

In real assets, spot WTI Crude Oil fell 3.9% last month, though the commodity remains up 22.4% for the
quarter. The decline underscored a stronger dollar, increased inventories, and renewed concerns around
demand in Europe given the uncertainty around the ongoing vaccine roll out.

Market Outlook

The broadly improving macroeconomic backdrop has resulted in higher growth and inflation expectations in
the near term. While the corresponding increase in interest rates is notable, we continue to advocate for
investors to maintain a dedicated allocation to Treasuries to support liquidity levels and cash flow needs in the
event of a market dislocation. Further, the ongoing support from monetary and fiscal interventions continues
to provide a supportive environment for equities. As such, we encourage investors to maintain strategic equity
targets even in the face of modestly higher interest rates.




West Virginia Board of Treasury Investments
Financial Highlights as of March 31, 2021

WV Short Term Bond Pool

Rates of Return for the Past 12 Months

April 1 -
March 31

2021
2020
2019
2018
2017

Prior to July 2007, the WV Short Term Bond Pool was known as the Enhanced Yield Pool

Net of All Fees

Net Assets

At Mar 31
Return (In Millions)
4 3% $ 7976
3.0% $ 8042
3.4% $ 7265
1.1% $ 7058
1.5% $ 758.0

4 )
WV Short TermBond Pool Rates of
Return
Past 12 Months
April 1-March31
10% -
9%
8%
7% 1
6%
5% -
4%
3% -
2%
1%
0% : : - ; .
2017 2018 2019 2020 2021
\_ J

Summary of Value and Earnings (In Thousands)

Mar Net Fiscal YTD
Net Asset Income Net Income
Pool Value (Loss) (Loss)

WV Money Market $ 5,075,092 $ 427 $ 7,152
WV Gov't Money Market 262,122 5 166
WV Short Term Bond 797,644 (635) 9,521
WV Bank 60,214 10 155
Loans 118,023 166 1,449
Reserve 19,935 3 29
Participant Accounts 117,068 88 762
$ 6,450,098 $ 64 $ 19,234

Percent of Total Net Asset Value

Participant
Accounts, 1.8%
Reserve, 0.3%

wloans,18%
=WV Bank 0.9%

=WV Short Term
Bond, 12.4%

=WV Govt Money
Market,4.1%

@ WV Money Market,
78.7%

Securities by Type for Operating Pools (Percentage of Asset Value)

WV Money Market

u.s.
Treasury
Issues,
3.0%

Short Te
Issues,
97.0%

us.
Treasury
Issues,
47 1%

WV Gov't Money Market

Short
Term
Issues,
11.4%

U.S. Gov't
Agency

Bonds, 41.5%

WYV Short Term Bond
U.S. Gov't
Mortgage

Backed

Issues,

3.4%

u.s.
Treasury
Issues,

15.5%
Short

Tem
Issues,
0.4%

Corporate
Asset
Backed
Issues,
12.3%

Corporate
Bonds,
68.4%




WEST VIRGINIA BOARD OF TREASURY INVESTMENTS
SCHEDULE OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET POSITION — UNAUDITED

Assets
Investments:
At amortized cost
At fair value
Other assets
Total assets

Liabilities

Accrued expenses, dividends payable &
payables for nvestments purchased

Total liabilities

Net Position

Held in trust for investment pool participants

Held in trust for individual investment
account holders

Total net position

Additions
Investment income:
Interest and dividends
Net (amortization) accretion
Provision for uncollectible loans
Total investment income

Investment expenses:
Investment advisor, custodian bank &
administrative fees
Total investment expenses

Net investment income

Net realized gain (loss) from investments

Net increase (decrease) in fair value of
investments

Net increase (decrease) in net position
from operations

Participant transaction additions:
Purchase of pool units by participants
Reinvestment of pool distributions
Contributions to individual investment

accounts

Total participant transaction additions

Total additions

Deductions
Distributions to pool participants:

Net investment income

Net realized gain (loss) from investments
Total distributions to pool participants

Participant transaction deductions:
Redemption of pool units by participants
Withdrawals from individual investment

accounts

Total participant transaction deductions

Total deductions

Net increase (decrease) in net position from
operations

Inter-pool transfers in
Inter-pool transfers out
Net inter-pool transfers in (out)

Change in net position
Net position at beginning of period
Net position at end of period

MARCH 31, 2021
(IN THOUSANDS)
WV Government WYV Short Participant
WYV Money Money Market Term Bond WYV Bank Directed
Market Pool Pool Pool Pool Other Pools Accounts Total
$ 5,125,473 $ 262,183 $ - $ 60,181 $ 137,794 $ - $5,585,631
- - 801,930 - - 116,620 918,550
688 6 3,563 37 171 449 4,914
5,126,161 262,189 805,493 60,218 137,965 117,069 6,509,095
51,069 67 7,849 4 7 1 58,997
51,069 67 7,849 4 7 1 58,997
5,075,092 262,122 797,644 60,214 137,958 - 6,333,030
- - - - - 117,068 117,068
$ 5,075,092 $ 262,122 $ 797,644 $ 60,214 $ 137,958 $ 117,068 $ 6,450,098
$ 199 $ 4 $ 1,447 $ 11 $ 171 $ 96 $ 1,928
469 11 (297) - - (€)) 182
668 15 1,150 11 171 95 2,110
241 10 57 1 2 - 311
241 10 57 1 2 - 311
427 5 1,093 10 169 95 1,799
- - 22 - - - 22
- - (1,750) - - @ (1,757)
427 5 (635) 10 169 88 64
1,189,669 29,906 7,000 8 3 - 1,226,586
427 5 1,613 10 169 - 2,224
- - - - - 11,987 11,987
1,190,096 29,911 8,613 18 172 11,987 1,240,797
1,190,523 29,916 7,978 28 341 12,075 1,240,861
427 5 1,093 10 169 - 1,704
- - 22 - - - 22
427 5 1,115 10 169 - 1,726
1,263,323 21,806 27,855 8 149 - 1,313,141
- - - - - 45 45
1,263,323 21,806 27,855 8 149 45 1,313,186
1,263,750 21,811 28,970 18 318 45 1,314,912
(73,227) 8,105 (20,992) 10 23 12,030 (74,051)
- - - 10,000 - - 10,000
(10,000) - - - - - (10,000)
(10,000) - - 10,000 - - -
(83,227) 8,105 (20,992) 10,010 23 12,030 (74,051)
5,158,319 254,017 818,636 50,204 137,935 105,038 6,524,149
$ 5,075,092 $ 262,122 $ 797,644 $ 60,214 $ 137,958 $ 117,068 $ 6,450,098




	(1) Minutes Tab - April 7 2021 Minutes
	JOINT COMMITTEE ON GOVERNMENT AND FINANCE

	(2) Reports Summary Tab - SUMMARYJOINTCOMAPRIL21INTERIMS
	(3) Lottery Tab - LOTTERYAPRILINTERIMS2021
	(3a) LOTTERYINTERIMSAPRIL2021-ATTACHMENT
	(4) General Revenue Tab - GENERALREVAPRIL21INTERIMS
	(4a) GENREVCOMPARISONAPRIL21-ATTACHMENT2
	(4b) GENREVAPRIL21INTERIMS-ATTACHMENT1
	(4c) ROADREVFUNDAPRIL21-ATTACHMENT1
	(4d) ROADREVCOMPARISONAPRIL21-ATTACHMENT2
	(5) Unemployment Comp Tab - WFUNEMPLOYMENTAPRIL21
	(5a) WFUNEMPLOYMENTFEB21-ATTACHMENT
	(6) Workforce WV Unemployment (Comp Trust Fund) - Trust Fund Actual
	(6a) 2021 Joint Committee Report
	2021

	(7) BRIM - PEIA - Real Estate Tab - April 2021 DOA Interim Reports
	(8) Medicaid Report Tab - May 2021 Joint Committee Medicaid Report (February 2021 data)
	Joint Committee medicaid report cover May 2021 for February 2021.pdf
	2021_ProvTemplate Mod for LOCHHRA Feb21.pdf
	2021_SumTemplate.pdf

	(8a) May 2021 Joint Committee Medicaid Waiver Report (February 2021 data)
	Joint Committee medicaid waiver report cover May 2021 for February 2021.pdf
	Copy of ADW Feb 2021 LOCHHRA Report.pdf
	Copy of IDDW Feb 2021 LOCHHRA Report_042121.pdf
	TBIW  Feb 2021  LOCHRRA Report mod for LOCHHRA.pdf

	(9) CHIP Tab - April 2021 Update of the West Virginia Children's Health Insurance Program
	(10) Investment Management Board Tab - Joint Committee on Government and Finance 02-28-21
	ADP168F.tmp
	Slide Number 1


	(11) Workers Comp Tab - April 2021 Interim Report
	(12) Board of Treasury Investments Tab - BTI Operating Report -- March 2021
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



